



KERALA ELECTION WATCH 2011

ANALYSIS OF CRIMINAL, FINANCIAL, EDUCATIONAL AND OTHER DETAILS OF MLAS AND CANDIDATES FROM KERALA

BASED ON 2011 ASSEMBLY ELECTIONS

A report by ELECTION WATCH KERALA

C-11, Elankom Gardens, Vellayambalam, Thiruvananthapuram 695010, Kerala Email: ewk2004@gmail.com

Web: http://www.electionwatchkerala.org

& ASSOCIATION FOR DEMOCRATIC REFORMS

Association for Democratic Reforms
B-1/6, Hauz Khas
Delhi-110016
Ph: 011-40817601, Fax: 011-46094248
Email:adr@adrindia.org





FOREWORD

We are proud of our democracy not only because we are the only country in this part of the world, which has had a democracy ever since our independence except for a short aberration during the emergency rule, but also because our elections are orderly and transfers of power have been smooth. The world at large recognises that democracy has come to stay in India and it does not refer to Indian democracy as an experiment anymore. Many new democracies look up to India for electoral reforms, assistance for conduct of elections or observance of elections. Egypt is the most recent example of such interest.

Our democratic journey, however, has not been without hazards. Use of money power, and violence, including booth capturing and corrupt practices have been there throughout, though they have not affected the outcome in a significant way. A more recent problem is the changing profile of people's representatives in every democratic forum. This is inevitable as these bodies are microcosms of the societies they represent and we get the leaders we deserve as a people. Universal adult suffrage without limitations of education or income inevitably results in a wide variety of people finding their way to the legislative bodies. But, as long as they function within the framework of the constitution as responsible representatives of the people, there is no reason for concern.

There is greater transparency today about the profile of our political representatives than before on account of the institutionalisation of declaration of assets and other information. A careful analysis of these declarations can be an extremely useful tool to guide the voters to correct the mistakes of the past and to understand their candidates. The Election Watch of Kerala and the Association of Democratic Reforms have precisely done that in the Report, 'Analysis of Criminal and Financial Details of Candidates and MLAs from Kerala Based on 2011 Assembly Elections.' The sources are impeccable as they are the affidavits submitted by the individuals themselves and the analysts have done their work in good faith, making the Report objective and factual. I commend them for their dedication and meticulous work.

The report speaks for itself on pending criminal cases, assets and liabilities, education levels, gender representation, age and increase in assets from one election to another. The trends are disturbing in these areas and call into question the ability of the representatives to perform their responsibilities effectively and honestly. If a large number of our representatives have criminal cases pending, if their sources of income are vague, if the education levels are falling, if the gender balance is absent or their increase in assets is alarming, the voters will not feel comfortable.





Statistics may not be an accurate indicator in making value judgments, but there is enough in this Report to cause concern. The media has already highlighted some of these facts. The Report will have fulfilled its purpose if the voters reach appropriate conclusions on the data presented to them and ensure that they elect people with the right profiles in future. This will further enhance the value of our democracy and the reputation of our legislative bodies.

T.P. Sreenivasan, IFS

Former Ambassador of India and Governor for India of the IAEA Member, National Security Advisory Board, Member, India-UK Roundtable, Director General, Kerala International Centre, Thiruvananthapuram. J-3, Jawahar Nagar, Trivandrum-695 003





ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This report is the outcome of the efforts of many Individuals, volunteers, and groups from the state. ADR and NEW especially acknowledge with gratitude the contributions of Shri.T Ravindran (Chairman, Election Watch Kerala), Prof. Sudhir Kumar (Secretary, Election Watch Kerala) and Lt. Gen. S. K. Pillai (Patron, Election Watch Kerala), who were instrumental in leading and guiding a team of non partisan and apolitical members committed to the cause of democracy and electoral reforms.

Several individuals were involved in the different stages of the report preparation and it is not possible to name each of them. However Mr. C M A Nayar, Mr. Satish, Mr. Suresh Kumar, Mrs. Saradamoni, Dr. Shaji Varkey and Dr C A Josekutty, deserve special mention for their inputs and suggestions. The officials of the CEO's office also need to be thanked for providing us access to the affidavits and related information on the candidates of the Kerala assembly elections 2011.

And finally our gratitude to the team of data entry and review personnel, coordinated by Rajeev, Binood and the twin sisters Abja & Abga, who ensured the timely completion of the work.





Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF MLAS	7
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF CANDIDATES	8
ANALYSIS BASED ON THE PENDING CRIMINAL CASES –MLAS	9
Party - wise break up of MLAs with pending criminal cases	9
FRONT- WISE BREAK UP OF MLAS WITH PENDING CRIMINAL CASES	
Party-wise comparison of pending criminal cases on winners in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011	10
SERIOUS CRIMES DISTRIBUTION FOR MAJOR PARTIES-MLAS	10
TOP 10 MLAS WITH MOST SERIOUS PENDING CRIMINAL CASES	10
ANALYSIS BASED ON ASSETS - MLAS	12
Crorepati MLAs- Party wise break up	12
Crorepati MLAs- Front wise	
AVERAGE ASSETS PER MLA FOR MAJOR PARTIES	
AVERAGE ASSETS OF MLAS – FRONT WISE	13
Top 20 MLAs with highest assets	13
MLAS WITH LOWEST ASSETS	15
Top 20 MLAs with highest liabilities	16
ANALYSIS BASED ON INCOME TAX AND PAN DETAILS OF MLAS	
TOP 10 HIGH ASSET MLAS WHO HAVE NOT FILED INCOME TAX RETURNS (ITR)	
NUMBER OF MLAS WHO HAVE NEVER FILED INCOME TAX RETURN- PARTY-WISE	
TOP 10 MLAS WHO DECLARED THE HIGHEST INCOME IN INCOME TAX RETURNS (ITR)	
NUMBER OF MLAS WHO HAVE PAID INCOME TAX — YEAR-WISE	
DETAILS OF MLAS WHO HAVE NOT DECLARED THEIR PAN	
CROREPATI MLAS WHO HAVE NOT GIVEN THEIR PAN DETAILS	19
ANALYSIS BASED ON EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND OF MLAS	
Overall Education report – MLAs	
EDUCATION ANALYSIS OF MLAS- PARTY-WISE	
LIST OF MLAS WHO HAVE COMPLETED EDUCATION TILL 8TH STANDARD OR BELOW	
LIST OF MLAS WHO ARE DOCTORATE AND ABOVE	
ANALYSIS BASED ON GENDER – MLAS	
Party-wise analysis based on Gender – MLAs	
ANALYSIS BASED ON AGE- MLAS	
AGE ANALYSIS OF MLAS- PARTY-WISE	
ANALYSIS OF RE-ELECTED MLAS	
SUMMARY OF ASSET COMPARISON OF RE-ELECTED MLAS	
ASSETS COMPARISON FOR RE-ELECTED MLAS	
AVERAGE ASSET INCREASE FOR RE-ELECTED MLAS-PARTY WISE	27
ANALYSIS OF COUNCIL OF MINISTERS	
MINISTERS WITH PENDING CRIMINAL CASES	
CROREPATI MINISTERS WITH PAN DETAILS	
FULL ASSETS DETAILS OF MINISTERS	
FULL ASSET DETAILS OF MLAS	33
FULL DETAILS OF PENDING CRIMINAL CASES ON MLAS	39





ANALYSIS BASED ON PENDING CRIMINAL CASES – CANDIDATES	51
Party-wise break up of candidates with pending criminal cases	
SERIOUS CRIMES DISTRIBUTION — SERIOUS IPC COUNTS FOR MAJOR PARTIES	_
Party-wise comparison of pending criminal cases on candidates contested in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011 Top 10 candidates with serious pending criminal cases	
ANALYSIS BASED ON ASSETS – CANDIDATES	55
Crorepati candidates- Party wise break up	55
Crorepati candidates- Front wise	55
AVERAGE ASSETS OF CANDIDATES - PARTY-WISE	
AVERAGE ASSETS OF CANDIDATES — FRONT WISE	
Top 20 candidates with highest assest	
CANDIDATES WITH LOWEST ASSETS	
Top 20 candidates with highest liabilities	
HIGH ASSET CANDIDATES WHO LOST THE ELECTIONS	60
ANALYSIS BASED ON INCOME TAX AND PAN DETAILS OF CANDIDATES	_
Top 10 high asset candidates who have not filed Income Tax Returns	61
NUMBER OF CANDIDATES WHO NEVER FILED INCOME TAX RETURN- PARTY-WISE	
TOP 10 CANDIDATES WHO DECLARED THE HIGHEST INCOME IN INCOME TAX RETURNS (ITR)	
NUMBER OF CANDIDATES WHO HAVE PAID TAX — YEAR-WISE	63
DETAILS OF CANDIDATES WHO HAVE NOT DECLARED THEIR PAN	63
ANALYSIS BASED ON EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND OF CANDIDATES	_
Overall Education report – candidates	64
EDUCATION ANALYSIS OF CANDIDATES- PARTY-WISE	
LIST OF CANDIDATES WHO HAVE COMPLETED EDUCATION TILL 5TH STANDARD AND BELOW 5 TH	65
ANALYSIS BASED ON GENDER – CANDIDATES	66
Analysis based on Gender – Candidates	66
Party-wise analysis based on Gender – Candidates	66
ANALYSIS BASED ON AGE – CANDIDATES	66
Analysis Based on Age based on age group – candidates	66
AGE ANALYSIS OF CANDIDATES- PARTY-WISE	67
ANALYSIS OF RE-CONTESTING MLAS	67
SUMMARY OF ASSET COMPARISON OF RE-CONTESTING MLAS	67
ASSET COMPARISON OF RE-CONTESTING MLAS	
AVERAGE ASSET INCREASE FOR RE-CONTESTING MLAS-PARTY WISE	72
LIST OF SERIOUS IPC SECTIONS CONSIDERED FOR THIS REPORT	73
DISCLAIMER	76





Kerala 2011 Assembly Elections

Kerala Assembly Elections 2011 were held on April 2011. A total of 971 candidates contested in the Kerala State Assembly Elections and out of these 971 candidates, Election Watch Kerala (EWK) and Association for Democratic Reforms (ADR) have analyzed the data of 427 candidates. This report includes the analysis of criminal, financial, education, PAN availability, IT, age, gender and other background information of contested candidates and MLAs. Information provided by the Election Commission of India and details from the affidavits filed by the candidates have been used for this analysis.

Executive summary of MLAs

- EWK analyzed the affidavits of all 140 MLAs, out of which 67 (48%) have pending criminal cases against them. INC has 23 out of 38 (61 %), CPI [M] has 21 out of 45 (47 %), ML has 8 out of 20 (40 %) and KC [M] has 5 out of 9 (56 %) MLAs with pending criminal cases.
- Out of these 67 MLAs with pending criminal cases, 12 had pending serious criminal cases like attempt to murder, robbery, extortion etc. CPI [M] has 5, INC has 5, CPI and RSPB have 1 MLAs each with pending serious criminal cases.
- UDF and LDF have 40 (out of 72 analyzed) and 27(out of 68 analyzed) MLAs respectively with pending criminal cases.
- There are a total of 24 IPC charges of heinous nature on the MLAs. These including attempt to murder,
 voluntarily causing grievous hurt etc.
- A total of 35 MLAs out of 140 analyzed (i.e. 25%) are crorepatis.
- A total of 79 MLAs (56%) out of 140 MLAs analyzed have declared that they have never filed Income Tax Returns (ITR).
- Among major parties, the average asset per MLA for KC (M) is approximately 2.28 Crore, for ML it is
 2.08 Crores and for INC it is 1.13 crores.
- A total of 61 MLAs out of 140 analyzed declared liabilities of 5 Lakhs or above.
- More than 56% MLAs (79 of 140analyzed) are graduates or with higher educational qualifications.
- Total number of women MLAs in Kerala Assembly Elections 2011 is a mere 7 compared to 133 men
 MLAs, i.e. only 5% of the MLAs in Kerala Legislative Assembly are women.
- 44% of MLAs (62 of 140 analyzed) had not furnished PAN card details.





Executive summary of Candidates

- EWK analyzed the affidavits of 427 candidates, out of which 180 (42% of total analyzed) have pending criminal cases against them. BJP had 50 out of 138 (36%), INC had 45 out of 81 (56%), CPI[M] had 37 out of 84 (44%), CPI had 12 out of 27 (44%), ML had 10 out of 23 (43%), KC[M] had 8 out of 15 (53%), SJD had 3 out of 6 (50%), KC(J) had 3 out of 3 (100%), JSS had 2 out of 4 (50%), CMP had 2 out of 3 (67%) candidates with pending criminal cases.
- Out of these 180 candidates with pending criminal cases, 33 (8 %) had pending serious criminal cases like attempt to murder, robbery, extortion etc. INC had 12, BJP had 11, CPI[M] had 6, KC[M] had 1, CPI had 1 and RSPB had 1 candidates with pending serious criminal cases.
- UDF and LDF had 75 (out of 138 analyzed) and 51 (out of 133 analyzed) candidates with pending criminal cases respectively.
- There were 59 IPC charges of serious nature on the candidates which included attempt to murder, extortion, voluntarily causing grievous hurt etc.
- A total of 71 candidates out of 427 analyzed i.e. 17% were crorepatis.
- A total of 145 candidates out of 427 analyzed had declared liabilities of 5 Lakhs or above.
- Among major parties, the average asset per candidate for NCP was approximate 15.35 Crores, for SJD it was 1.78 crore and for ML it was 1.91 crore.
- A total of 228 candidates (53%) out of 427 candidates analyzed have declared that they have never filed Income Tax Returns (ITR).
- More than 54% candidates (231 of 437 analyzed) were graduates and above.
- Number of women candidates was mere 83(9%) comparing to 888(91%) men candidates, i.e. only 9% of the candidates were women.
- 53% of candidates (228 of 427 analyzed) had not furnished PAN card details.





Analysis based on the pending criminal cases –MLAs

Party - wise break up of MLAs with pending criminal cases

EWK has analyzed the affidavits of all 140 MLAs. 67(48%) out of 140 MLAs analyzed have pending criminal cases against them. INC has 23 out of 38 (61 %), CPI [M] has 21 out of 45 (47 %), ML has 8 out of 20 (40 %) and KC [M] has 5 out of 9 (56 %) MLAs with pending criminal cases. Out of these 67 MLAs with pending criminal cases, 12 have pending serious criminal cases like attempt to murder, voluntarily causing grievous hurt etc. against them. CPI [M] has 5, INC has 5, CPI and RSPB has 1 each MLA with pending serious criminal cases. The following table gives the party wise details of MLAs with pending criminal cases:-

Party	Total number of MLAs analyzed	MLAs with pending criminal cases	% of MLAs with MLAs with serious pending criminal cases pending criminal cases		% of MLAs with serious pending criminal cases
CPI[M]	45	21	47%	5	11%
INC	38	23	61%	5	13%
ML	20	8	40%	0	0%
CPI	13	5	39%	1	8%
KC[M]	9	5	56%	0	0%
JD[S]	4	1	25%	0	0%
SJD	2	1	50%	0	0%
KCB	1	1	100%	0	0%
KC(J)	1	1	100%	0	0%
RSPB	1	1	100%	1	100%
Others	6	0	0%	0	0%
Total	140	67	48%	12	9%

Table: Party-wise break up of MLAs with pending criminal cases

Front- wise break up of MLAs with pending criminal cases

The following table gives the front wise details of MLAs with pending criminal cases:-

Front	Total number of MLAs analyzed	MLAs with Pending Criminal Cases	% of MLAs with pending criminal cases	MLAs with serious pending criminal cases	% of MLAs with serious pending criminal cases		
UDF	72	40	56 %	6	8 %		
LDF	68	27	40 %	6	9 %		
Total	140	67	48%	12	9%		

Table: Front- wise break up of candidates with pending criminal cases





Party-wise comparison of pending criminal cases on winners in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011

The following tables give the party wise details of pending criminal cases on MLAs in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011:-

	Assembly Election 2006						Asser	nbly Election	2011	
Party	Total MLAs analyzed	MLAs with criminal	% of MLAs with criminal	MLAs with serious criminal	% of MLAs with serious criminal	Total number of MLAs analyzed	MLAs with Criminal Cases	% of MLAs with criminal	MLAs with serious criminal	% of MLAs with serious criminal
		cases	cases	cases	cases	,		cases	cases	cases
CPI(M)	61	44	72%	12	20%	45	21	47%	5	11%
INC	24	2	8%	1	4%	38	23	61%	5	13%
CPI	17	13	76%	4	24%	13	5	39%	1	8%
KEC(M)	7	1	14%	0	0%	9	5	56%	0	0%
JD(S)	5	4	80%	0	0%	4	1	25%	0	0%
Others	8	4	50%	1	13%	25	12	48%	1	4%

Table:- Party-wise comparison of pending criminal cases on winners in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011

Serious crimes distribution for major parties-MLAs

There are a total of 24 IPC charges of heinous nature on the MLAs. These include attempt to murder, voluntarily causing grievous hurt etc. The following table gives the details of serious IPC counts for MLAs of major parties:-

IPC	IPC Description	CPI[M]	INC	СРІ	RSPB	Total
253	Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be altered when he became possessed thereof	0	1	0	0	1
294	Obscene acts and songs	0	1	0	0	1
307	Attempt to murder	1	0	2	0	3
308	Attempt to commit culpable homicide	2	2	0	0	4
324	324 Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means				1	12
325	voluntarily causing grievous hurt	0	1	0	0	1
326	Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means	1	1	0	0	2
	Total	9	10	4	1	24

Table: Serious crimes distribution for major parties-MLAs

Top 10 MLAs with most serious pending criminal cases

37 MLAs out of 234 have serious criminal cases pending against them, like attempt to murder, voluntarily causing grievous hurt etc. The following table gives the details of top 10 MLAs with serious criminal cases pending against them:-

S. No	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Serious IPC Counts	Total No of Cases	Brief Details of serious IPC Counts
1	C.DIVAKARAN	KOLLAM	KARUNAGAPPALLY	СРІ	4	4	2 charges related to Attempt to murder(IPC section-307)





S.		5			Serious IPC	Total No	Association for Democratic Reforms
No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Counts	of Cases	Brief Details of serious IPC Counts 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing
							hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)
2	BALAKRISHNAN	Wayanad	SULTHANBATHERY	INC	3	7	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt(IPC section-325) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-326)
3	A. PRADEEPKUMAR	KOZHIKOD E	KOZHIKODE NORTH	CPI[M	3	1	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-326)
4	T V RAJESH	KANNUR	KALLIASSERI	CPI[M	2	5	1 charges related to Attempt to murder(IPC section-307) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)
5	VISHNUNATH	ALAPPUZH A	CHENGANNUR	INC	2	2	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)
6	K.V.VIJAYADAS	PALAKKAD	KONGAD	CPI[M]	2	1	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)
7	ANWAR SADATH	ERNAKULA M	ALUVA	INC	3	15	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324) 1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs(IPC section-294)
8	HIBI EDEN	ERNAKULA M	ERANAKULAM	INC	1	15	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)
9	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	1	2	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)
10	ADV. M. A. VAHEED	THIRUVAN ANTHAPU RAM	KAZHAKKOOTTAM	INC	1	1	1 charges related to Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be altered when he became possessed thereof(IPC section-253)

Table: - Top 10 MLAs with serious pending criminal cases





Analysis based on assets - MLAs

Crorepati MLAs- Party wise break up

Out of 140 MLAs analyzed in Kerala 2011 Assembly Elections, 35 (25%) are crorepatis. 60% of MLAs of ML are crorepatis and 56% of KC(M) MLAs are also crorepatis. Following table gives the party wise break up of crorepati MLAs:-

Party	Total MLAs Analyzed	Crorepatis	Percent
CPI[M]	45	4	9%
INC	38	9	24%
ML	20	12	60%
KC[M]	9	5	56%
NCP	2	1	50%
SJD	2	1	50%
KC(J)	1	1	100%
RSPB	1	1	100%
KCB	1	1	100%
OTHER	21	0	0%
Total	140	35	25%

Table: - Crorepati MLAs- Party Wise

Crorepati MLAs- Front wise

42% (30 out of 72) of UDF MLAs are crorepatis where as only 7% (5 out of 68 analyzed) MLAs of LDF are crorepatis. The below table give the front wise distribution of crorepati MLAs:-

Front	Total MLAs Analyzed	No. of Crorepati MLAs Analyzed	% of Crorepati MLAs Analyzed
UDF	72	30	42%
LDF	68	5	7%
Total	140	35	25%

Table:- Crorepati MLAs- Front wise

Average assets per MLA for major parties

Average assets per MLA in 2011 Assembly Election is 1.42 crores. Among major parties, the average asset per MLA for KC (M) is approximately 2.28 Crore, for ML it is 2.08 Crores and for INC it is 1.13 crores. The following table gives the average assets of major parties:-

Party	No. of MLAs analyzed	Average Assets
CPI[M]	45	Rs 37,75,537 ~ 37 Lacs+
INC	38	Rs 1,13,71,789 ~ 1 Crore+
ML	20	Rs 2,08,22,194 ~ 2 Crore+
СРІ	13	Rs 31,51,861 ~ 31 Lacs+





Party	No. of MLAs analyzed	Average Assets
KC[M]	9	Rs 2,28,48,518
		~ 2 Crore+
JD[S]	4	Rs 59,49,697
		~ 59 Lacs+
NCP	2	Rs 23,16,77,076
		~ 23 Crore+
SJD	2	Rs 4,48,97,566
310	2	~ 4 Crore+
IMD	2	Rs 47,94,917
IND	2	~ 47 Lacs+
DCD	2	Rs 22,74,500
RSP	2	~ 22 Lacs+
DCDD	4	Rs 8,76,27,820
RSPB	1	~ 8 Crore+
VC(I)	1	Rs 3,55,62,652
KC(J)	1	~ 3 Crore+
KCD	1	Rs 1,23,30,238
КСВ	1	~ 1 Crore+
All Douting	140	Rs 1,42,26,354
All Parties	140	1 Crore+

Table:- Average assets per MLA for major parties

Average assets of MLAs – Front wise

The average asset of a UDF MLA is Rs. 1.77 crore where as that of a LDF MLA is Rs. 1.04 crore.

Front	No. of MLAs Analyzed	Average Assets
UDF	72	Rs 1,77,71,172 ~ 1 Crore+
LDF	68	Rs 1,04,73,017 ~ 1 Crore+

Table:- Average assets of MLAs – Front wise

Top 20 MLAs with highest assets

Thomas Chandy of NCP from Kuttanad constituency has the highest declared assets among the winners of Kerala 2011 Assembly Election. He declared an asset of Rs. 45.59 crores followed by Manjalamkuzhi Ali of ML from Perinthalmanna with assets of Rs. 14.05 crores.

The assets details of the top 20 MLAs with highest assets are as given below:-

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	THOMAS CHANDY	ALAPPUZHA	KUTTANAD	NCP	43,93,05,040	1,66,14,000	45,59,19,040 45 Crore+
2	MANJALAMKUZHI ALI	Malappuram	PERINTHALMANNA	ML	1,44,04,768	12,61,60,000	14,05,64,768 14 Crore+
3	K.MURALEEDHARAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	VATTIYOORKAVU	INC	6,53,58,599	3,50,00,000	10,03,58,599 10 Crore+





						ASSOCIATION FOR D	emocratic Reforms
S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
4	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	4,66,02,820	4,10,25,000	8,76,27,820 8 Crore+
5	SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	ERNAKULAM	KOTHAMANGALAM	KC[M]	3,44,45,650	5,08,56,000	8,53,01,650 8 Crore+
6	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	Wayanad	KALPETTA	SJD	4,77,82,385 [*]	3,73,43,125 [*]	8,51,25,510 8 Crore+
7	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	Malappuram	TIRURANGADI	ML	1,50,78,313	3,35,61,000	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+
8	ADV.V.D.SATHEESAN	ERNAKULAM	PARAVUR	INC	33,82,150	3,87,00,000	4,20,82,150 4 Crore+
9	THERAMBIL RAMAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	THRISSUR	INC	23,97,750	3,56,40,000	3,80,37,750 3 Crore+
10	KUNHALIKUTTY	Malappuram	VENGARA	ML	1,65,76,836	1,90,15,000	3,55,91,836 3 Crore+
11	Т М ЈАСОВ	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	KC(J)	34,49,812	3,21,12,840	3,55,62,652 3 Crore+
12	P.J.JOSEPH	IDUKKI	THODUPUZHA	KC[M]	46,31,581	2,64,74,532	3,11,06,113 3 Crore+
13	P.C.GEORGE	KOTTAYAM	POONJAR	KC[M]	18,33,176	2,74,33,176	2,92,66,352 2 Crore+
14	ABDUL RAZAK P.B.	KASARAGOD	MANJESHWAR	ML	1,32,42,982	1,37,45,000	2,69,87,982 2 Crore+
15	K.M.MANI	KOTTAYAM	PALA	KC[M]	37,43,275	2,28,20,075	2,65,63,350 2 Crore+
16	V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU	ERNAKULAM	KALAMASSERY	ML	28,23,683	2,17,00,000	2,45,23,683 2 Crore+
17	BASHEER	Malappuram	ERANAD	ML	47,36,227	1,50,00,000	1,97,36,227 1 Crore+
18	RAMESH CHENNITHALA	ALAPPUZHA	HARIPAD	INC	62,52,216	1,04,43,060	1,66,95,276 1 Crore+
19	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	KOLLAM	PATHANAPURAM	КСВ	57,65,238	65,65,000	1,23,30,238 1 Crore+
20	MUNEER	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE SOUTH	ML	30,23,000	90,00,000	1,20,23,000 1 Crore+

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table: Top 20 MLAs with high assets





MLAs with lowest assets

Given below is the list of 20 MLAs with lowest assets in the 2011 Kerala Assembly.

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	T V Rajesh	KANNUR	KALLIASSERI	CPI(M)	2,24,773	0	2,24,773 2 Lacs
2	ABDUL KHADER.K.V	THRISSUR	GURUVAYOOR	CPI[M]	2,26,100	0	2,26,100 2 Lacs+
3	JAYALAKSHMI	WAYANAD	MANANTHAVADY	INC	2,47,659	0	2,47,659 2 Lacs+
4	C.F.THOMAS	KOTTAYAM	CHANGANASSERY	KC[M]	2,02,448	50,000	2,52,448 2 Lacs+
5	THOMAS ISAAC	ALAPPUZHA	ALAPPUZHA	CPI[M]	3,01,794	0	3,01,794 3 Lacs+
6	BALAKRISHNAN	WAYANAD	SULTHANBATHERY	INC	56,650	3,50,000	4,06,650 4 Lacs+
7	CHITTAYAM GOPAKUMAR	PATHANAMTHITTA	ADOOR	СРІ	1,80,023	2,50,000*	4,30,023 4 Lacs+
8	RAJESH	ALAPPUZHA	MAVELIKARA	CPI[M]	61,141	4,00,000	4,61,141 4 Lacs+
9	P.K GURUDASAN	KOLLAM	KOLLAM	CPI[M]	96,274	4,05,000	5,01,274 5 Lacs+
10	K.V.VIJAYADAS	PALAKKAD	KONGAD	CPI[M]	3,35,000	4,00,000	7,35,000 7 Lacs+
11	K.K.JAYACHANDRAN	IDUKKI	UDUMBANCHOLA	CPI[M]	2,52,948	5,50,000	8,02,948 8 Lacs+
12	KOOVOOR KUNJUMON	KOLLAM	KUNNATHUR	RSP	6,89,000	2,00,000*	8,89,000 8 Lacs+
13	P. SREERAMAKRISHNAN	MALAPPURAM	PONNANI	CPI[M]	3,06,650	6,00,000*	9,06,650 9 Lacs+
14	K K NARAYANAN	KANNUR	DHARMADAM	CPI[M]	1,70,086	10,00,000	11,70,086 11 Lacs+
15	MULLAKKARA RATNAKARAN	KOLLAM	CHADAYAMANGALAM	СРІ	4,10,500	8,00,000	12,10,500 12 Lacs+
16	E. CHANDRASHEKHARAN	KASARAGOD	KANHANGAD	СРІ	1,69,362	11,10,000	12,79,362 12 Lacs+
17	E.K. VIJAYAN	KOZHIKODE	NADAPURAM	СРІ	6,84,567	6,40,000	13,24,567 13 Lacs+
18	K. DASAN	KOZHIKODE	QUILANDY	CPI[M]	3,21,584	10,25,000	13,46,584 13 Lacs+
19	K.RADHAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	CHELAKKARA	CPI[M]	1,44,084	13,40,000	14,84,084 14 Lacs+
20	SUNNY JOSEPH	KANNUR	PERAVOOR	INC	8,65,000	6,50,000	15,15,000 15 Lacs+

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table: - Top 20 MLAs with low assets





Top 20 MLAs with highest liabilities

A total of 12 MLAs of 2011 Kerala Assembly have declared that they have liabilities of Rs.25 lakhs or more. Given below is the list of top 20 MLAs with highest liabilities.

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Liabilities (Rs)
1	MANJALAMKUZHI ALI	Malappuram	PERINTHALMANNA	ML	6,58,38,002 6 Crore+
2	SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	ERNAKULAM	KOTHAMANGALAM	KC[M]	2,27,44,766 2 Crore+
3	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	1,16,24,924 1 Crore+
4	ABDUL RAZAK P.B. KASARAGOD		MANJESHWAR	ML	80,00,000 80 Lacs+
5	T M JACOB ERNAKULAM		PIRAVOM	KC(J)	75,49,000 75 Lacs+
6	G.S.JAYALAL	KOLLAM	CHATHANNOOR	СРІ	37,97,803 37 Lacs+
7	T.A. AHMED KABEER	Malappuram	MANKADA	ML	37,09,078 37 Lacs+
8	K.ACHUTHAN	PALAKKAD	CHITTUR	INC	30,00,000 30 Lacs+
9	JAMEELA PRAKASAM	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	ANTHAPURAM KOVALAM		28,57,632 28 Lacs+
10	MAMMOOTY Malappuram		TIRUR	ML	26,21,630 26 Lacs+
11	P.J.JOSEPH	IDUKKI	THODUPUZHA	KC[M]	24,92,158 24 Lacs+
12	P.C.GEORGE	KOTTAYAM	POONJAR	KC[M]	24,75,136 24 Lacs+
13	KUNHALIKUTTY	Malappuram	VENGARA	ML	24,63,431 [*] 24 Lacs+
14	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	Wayanad	KALPETTA	SJD	24,09,518 [*] 24 Lacs+
15	UMMER	Malappuram	MANJERI	ML	23,15,299 23 Lacs+
16	ADV. V.S. SIVAKUMAR	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	INC	22,04,385 22 Lacs+
17	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	KOLLAM	PATHANAPURAM	КСВ	20,53,878 20 Lacs+
18	MADHAVAN	THRISSUR	MANALUR	INC	18,75,081 18 Lacs+
19	RAMESH CHENNITHALA	AMESH CHENNITHALA ALAPPUZHA		INC	17,58,751 17 Lacs+
20	K.AJITH	KOTTAYAM	VAIKOM	СРІ	17,03,000 17 Lacs+

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table:- Top 20 MLAs with high liabilities





Analysis based on Income Tax and PAN details of MLAs

Top 10 high asset MLAs who have not filed Income Tax Returns (ITR)

Out of 140 MLAs analyzed, 79 MLAs (56%) have declared that they not filed Income Tax Returns. Among them, Pandikkadavath Abdurab of ML has the highest assets of approximately 4.86 crore followed by Therambil Ramakrishnan of INC with assets worth over 3.8 crores. Details of the top 10 MLAs with high assets but have not filed Income Tax returns are as follows:-

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	MALAPPURAM	TIRURANGADI	ML	1,50,78,313	3,35,61,000	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+	Υ
2	THERAMBIL RAMAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	THRISSUR	INC	23,97,750	3,56,40,000	3,80,37,750 3 Crore+	Υ
3	P.C.GEORGE	KOTTAYAM	POONJAR	KC[M]	18,33,176	2,74,33,176	2,92,66,352 2 Crore+	N
4	N SAKTHAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	KATTAKKADA	INC	12,37,499	1,04,12,000	1,16,49,499 1 Crore+	N
5	A.K.BALAN	PALAKKAD	TARUR	CPI[M]	85,15,237	30,00,000	1,15,15,237 1 Crore+	N
6	KOLIAKODE N KRISHNAN NAIR	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	VAMANAPURAM	CPI[M]	53,81,319	59,00,000	1,12,81,319 1 Crore+	N
7	CHELAMPOYIL MOYINKUTTY	KOZHIKODE	THIRUVAMBADY	ML	11,18,742	94,00,000	1,05,18,742 1 Crore+	Υ
8	T.A. AHMED KABEER	MALAPPURAM	MANKADA	ML	12,25,311	90,29,000	1,02,54,311 1 Crore+	Υ
9	ABDUL KHADER	MALAPPURAM	VALLIKKUNNU	ML	15,50,058	86,00,000	1,01,50,058 1 Crore+	Υ
10	A. PRADEEPKUMAR	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE NORTH	CPI[M]	12,37,942	88,00,000	1,00,37,942 1 Crore+	N

Table: Top 10 high asset MLAs who have never filed IT Returns

Number of MLAs who have never filed Income Tax Return-party-wise

In 2011 Kerala Assembly, among the major parties, CPI(M) has the maximum number of MLAs (31 i.e. 69% of the 45 MLAs analyzed) who have never filed IT returns (ITR) followed by INC with 23 such MLAs (61 % of the 38 MLAs analyzed). ML has 7 and CPI has 10 MLAs who have never filed Income Tax Returns. Following table gives the party wise details of MLAs who have never filed IT returns:-

Party	Total MLAs Analyzed	Total MLAs who have not filed ITR	% of MLAs who have not filed ITR
CPI[M]	45	31	69 %
INC	38	23	61 %
ML	20	7	35 %
CPI	13	10	77 %
KC[M]	9	2	22 %
JD[S]	4	1	25 %
IND	2	1	50 %





Party	Total MLAs Analyzed	Total MLAs who have not filed ITR	% of MLAs who have not filed ITR
RSP	2	2	100 %
NCP	2	1	50 %
SJD	2	1	50 %
RSPB	1	0	0 %
КСВ	1	0	0 %
KC(J)	1	0	0 %
Total	140	79	56 %

Table:- Number of MLAs who never filed Income Tax Return- party-wise

Top 10 MLAs who declared the highest income in Income Tax Returns (ITR)

Given below are the top 10 MLAs with the highest income shown in their income tax returns which includes the income shown by their spouse and dependents.

S. No.	Name	Party	Constituency	Total Asset	Self income shown by candidate in ITR	Total income shown by candidate in ITR (Self+Spouse+Dependent)
1	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	SJD	KALPETTA	8,51,25,510 8 Crore+	21,11,346 21 Lacs+	21,11,346 21 Lacs+
2	K.MURALEEDHARAN	INC	VATTIYOORKA VU	10,03,58,599 10 Crore+	11,97,617 11 Lacs+	16,72,898 16 Lacs+
3	Т М ЈАСОВ	KC(J)	PIRAVOM	3,55,62,652 3 Crore+	2,90,480 2 Lacs+	11,46,910 11 Lacs+
4	M.A. BABY	CPI[M]	KUNDARA	40,12,482 40 Lacs+	2,09,070 2 Lacs+	11,17,470 11 Lacs+
5	KUNHALIKUTTY	ML	VENGARA	3,55,91,836 3 Crore+	3,45,282 3 Lacs+	10,23,932 10 Lacs+
6	JAMEELA PRAKASAM	JD[S]	KOVALAM	97,14,643 97 Lacs+	7,55,025 7 Lacs+	10,07,800 10 Lacs+
7	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	КСВ	PATHANAPURA M	1,23,30,238 1 Crore+	5,93,926 5 Lacs+	9,69,915 9 Lacs+
8	ADV. ADOOR PRAKASH	INC	KONNI	4,07,39,620 4 Crore+	3,98,390 3 Lacs+	9,02,380 9 Lacs+
9	C.RAVEENDRANATHA N	CPI[M]	PUTHUKKAD	32,45,900 32 Lacs+	3,03,306 3 Lacs+	8,86,309 8 Lacs+
10	RAMESH CHENNITHALA	INC	HARIPAD	1,66,95,276 1 Crore+	3,02,690 3 Lacs+	8,23,277 8 Lacs+

Table: Top 10 MLAs who declared highest income in Income Tax Return





Number of MLAs who have paid income tax – year-wise

The following table gives information about MLAs analyzed by the EWK who have filed IT returns. 84% of the MLAs analyzed have **not** filed their IT returns for the Financial Year 2010-2011. There are 56% MLAs (79 out of the total 140 analyzed) who have **never** filed IT returns.

S.No.	Financial Year for which last return filed	Tax payers	Percentage
1	2010-2011	22	16 %
2	2009-2010	28	20 %
3	2008-2009	3	2.%
4	2005-2006	3	2 %
5	2004-2005	1	0.7 %
6	2003-2004	1	0.7 %
7	2002-2003	1	0.7 %
8	2000-2001	1	0.7 %
candida	79	56 %	

Table: Percentage of Tax payers - year-wise

Details of MLAs who have not declared their PAN

- 62 out of 140 MLAs analyzed (44%) who won in Kerala 2011 Assembly Elections have not declared their PAN card details.
- In 2006 Kerala Assembly elections out of 140 MLAs 111 (79%) had not declared their PAN details.

Crorepati MLAs who have not given their PAN details

7 crorepati MLAs have not declared their PAN details even though it is part of the affidavit filed by them at the time of elections. The names of these MLAs are given below-

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	P.C.GEORGE	KOTTAYAM	POONJAR	KC[M]	18,33,176	2,74,33,176	2,92,66,352 2 Crore+	N
2	* SAJU PAUL	ERNAKULAM	PERUMBAVOOR	CPI[M]	6,89,194	1,51,00,000	1,57,89,194 1 Crore+	N
3	N SAKTHAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	KATTAKKADA	INC	12,37,499	1,04,12,000	1,16,49,499 1 Crore+	N
4	A.K.BALAN	PALAKKAD	TARUR	CPI[M]	85,15,237	30,00,000	1,15,15,237 1 Crore+	Ν
5	* ADV. M. A. VAHEED	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	KAZHAKKOOTTAM	INC	40,12,736	75,00,000	1,15,12,736 1 Crore+	N
6	KOLIAKODE N KRISHNAN NAIR	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	VAMANAPURAM	CPI[M]	53,81,319	59,00,000	1,12,81,319 1 Crore+	N
7	A. PRADEEPKUMAR	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE	CPI[M]	12,37,942	88,00,000	1,00,37,942	N





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given	
			NORTH				1 Crore+		

Table:- Crorepati MLAs who have not given their PAN details

Analysis based on Educational background of MLAs

Overall Education report – MLAs

- A total of 7 MLAs (5% of 140 analyzed) have only passed 8th standard or below.
- 79 MLAs (56% of 140 analyzed) are graduates or with higher educational qualifications.
- A total of 3 out of 140 MLAs analyzed are Ph.d holders.

Education Group	No. of MLAs Analyzed
Literate	2
5th Pass	2
8th Pass	3
10th Pass	29
12th Pass	22
Graduate	31
Graduate Professional	32
Post Graduate	13
Doctorate	3
Others	2
Not Given	1*
Total	140

Table: Education Group wise report of MLAs

Education analysis of MLAs- party-wise

Following table gives the party wise details of MLAs educational qualifications

Party	Literate	5th Pass	8th Pass	10th Pass	12th Pass	Graduate	Graduate Professional	Post Graduate	Doctorate	Others	Not Given	Total
INC	0	0	0	5	5	14	9	5	0	0	0	38
CPI[M]	1	2	1	13	7	7	9	3	1	1	0	45
ML	1	0	2	3	5	2	4	3	0	0	0	20
CPI	0	0	0	4	3	4	2	0	0	0	0	13
KC[M]	0	0	0	0	0	2	4	1	1	1	0	9
NCP	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
JD[S]	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	4
KCB	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
SJD	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	2
RSP	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
IND	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	2
RSPB	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
KC(J)	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
Total	2	2	3	29	22	31	32	13	3	2	1	140

Table: - Education analysis of MLAs- party-wise

^{*}Shibu Baby John of Chavara constituency has not mentioned his education details in his affidavit





List of MLAs who have completed education till 8th standard or below

Given below is the list of MLAs who have completed education till 8th standard or below.

S. No.	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
1	C KRISHNAN CPI[M] PAYYANNUR		PAYYANNUR	Literate	Primary Education
2	MUHAMMEDUNNI HAJI	ML	KONDOTTY	Literate	primary education
3	K K NARAYANAN	CPI[M]	DHARMADAM	5th Pass	Mundaloor West LP School
4	V.S.ACHUTHANANTHAN	CPI[M]	MALAMPUZHA	5th Pass	7th class
5	ABDUL RAZAK P.B.	ML	MANJESHWAR	8th Pass	9th
6	C.K.SADASIVAN	CPI[M]	KAYAMKULAM	8th Pass	9th Pass
7	UBAIDULLA	ML	MALAPPURAM	8th Pass	SSLC failed

Table:- MLAs who have completed education till 8th standard or below

List of MLAs who are Doctorate and above

Given below is the list of MLAs who are PhD holders or with higher educational qualifications.

S. No.	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
1	DR.N.JAYARAJ	KC[M]	KANJIRAPPALLY	Doctorate	MA,.Ph.D
2	K.T. JALEEL	IND	THAVANUR	Doctorate	MA, MPhil, Ph.D
3	THOMAS ISAAC	CPI[M]	ALAPPUZHA	Doctorate	MA, M.Phil, PhD

Table:- MLAs who are Doctorate and above

Analysis based on Gender - MLAs

Out of 140 winners in Kerala 2011 Assembly elections, the number of MLAs who are men is 133 (95%) whereas total women MLAs are 7(5%). Percentage of women MLAs in 2011 Assembly is the same as that of 2006 Assembly.

Party-wise analysis based on Gender – MLAs

The following table gives the party wise details of men and women MLAs in both 2011 and 2006 Kerala Assemblies.

		Kerala 201	1 Assembly	Kerala 2006 Assembly						
Party	Total MLAs	No. of MLAs (men)	% of MLAs (men)	No. of MLAs (women)	% of MLAs (women)	Total MLAs	No. of MLAs (men)	% of MLAs (men)	No. of MLAs (women)	% of MLAs (women)
CPI[M]	45	42	93%	3	7%	61	55	90%	6	10%
INC	38	37	97%	1	3%	24	24	100%	0	0%
CPI	13	11	85%	2	15%	17	16	94%	1	6%
JD[S]	4	3	75%	1	25%	5	5	100%	0	0%
Other	40	40	100%	0	0%	33	33	100%	0	0%
Total	140	133	95%	7	5%	140	133	95%	7	5%

Table: - Party-wise analysis based on Gender – MLAs





Analysis Based on Age- MLAs

- Only 4 MLA out of the 234 analyzed have declared their age to be less than 31 years old
- A total of 9 MLAs out of the total analyzed are more than 71 years of age.

Age Group	Number of MLAs
25-30	4
31-40	10
41-50	33
51-60	51
61-70	33
71-80	8
81-110	1
Total	140

Table: Number of MLAs in each age group

Age Analysis of MLAs- party-wise

The following table gives the details of party wise age analysis of winners of 2011 Kerala Assembly Elections.

Party/Age	25-35	36-45	46-55	56-65	66-75	76+	Total
CPI[M]	1	4	16	20	3	1	45
INC	5	4	9	16	3	1	38
ML	0	2	9	7	2	0	20
CPI	0	6	1	5	1	0	13
KC[M]	0	1	3	1	3	1	9
JD[S]	0	0	2	1	1	0	4
NCP	0	0	0	2	0	0	2
RSP	0	1	0	0	1	0	2
SJD	0	1	0	1	0	0	2
KCB	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
IND	0	1	0	1	0	0	2
RSPB	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
KC(J)	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Total	6	21	41	55	14	3	140

Table: Analysis of MLAs on the basis of age - party-wise





Analysis of re-elected MLAs (Who contested and won both 2006 and 2011 elections)

Summary of asset comparison of re-elected MLAs

Out of these 140 MLAs analyzed, there were 69 MLAs analyzed whose details were matched with information available from the last Assembly Elections held in 2006. This analysis is based on the affidavits filed in 2006 and 2011. It attempts to compare the assets of MLAs from the Kerala Assembly, 2006 who got re-elected in Kerala Assembly Elections, 2011.

Assets comparison for re-elected MLAs

The table below provides the increase in assets of re-elected MLAs who contested and won both 2006 and 2011 eelections. In Rupees, the maximum growth in assets has been for Thomas Chandy of NCP who contested from Kuttanad constituency. His assets have grown by over 29.29 crores. He is followed by Manjalamkuzhi Ali of ML (asset growth of over 6.75 crores) and Shev. T.U. Kuruvilla of KC (M) (asset growth of over 5.69 crores).

In percentage terms, the maximum percentage increase is in the total assets of Vishnunath of INC from Chengannur constituency. His assets have grown by 44325%. He is followed by Adv. Adoor Prakash of INC from Konni constituency with a growth of 22723% in his assets and S Rajendran of CPI (M) from Devikulam with a growth of 6164% in his assets.

S. No.	Name	Party Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	District in Assembly Election 2011	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2006	Asset Increase	% Increa se in Asset
1	THOMAS CHANDY	NCP	DIC	ALAPPUZHA	KUTTANAD	45,59,19,0 40 45 Crore+	16,29,52,0 00 16 Crore+	29,29,67,0 40 29 Crore+	180%
2	MANJALAMKUZH I ALI	ML	IND	MALAPPURAM	PERINTHALMA NNA	14,05,64,7 68 14 Crore+	7,29,74,54 2 7 Crore+	6,75,90,22 6 6 Crore+	93%
3	SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	KC[M]	KEC	ERNAKULAM	KOTHAMANGA LAM	8,53,01,65 0 8 Crore+	2,83,80,78 1 2 Crore+	5,69,20,86 9 5 Crore+	201%
4	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	SJD	JD(S)	WAYANAD	KALPETTA	8,51,25,51 0 8 Crore+	3,03,57,12 4 3 Crore+	5,47,68,38 6 5 Crore+	180%
5	ADV. ADOOR PRAKASH	INC	INC	PATHANAMTHITTA	KONNI	4,07,39,62 0 4 Crore+	1,78,500 1 Lacs+	4,05,61,12 0 4 Crore+	22723 %
6	PANDIKKADAVAT H ABDURAB	ML	MUL	MALAPPURAM	TIRURANGADI	4,86,39,31 3 4 Crore+	1,25,56,00 0 1 Crore+	3,60,83,31 3 3 Crore+	287%





S. No.	Name	Party Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	District in Assembly Election 2011	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2006	Asset Increase	% Increa se in Asset
7	P.C.GEORGE	KC[M]	KCS	KOTTAYAM	POONJAR	2,92,66,35	39,83,139	2,52,83,21	635%
8	P.J.JOSEPH	KC[M]	KEC	IDUKKI	THODUPUZHA	2 Crore+ 3,11,06,11 3 3 Crore+	39 Lacs+ 1,06,16,88 4 1 Crore+	2 Crore+ 2,04,89,22 9 2 Crore+	193%
9	K.M.MANI	KC[M]	KEC(M)	КОТТАУАМ	PALA	2,65,63,35 0 2 Crore+	85,43,078 85 Lacs+	1,80,20,27 2 1 Crore+	211%
10	V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU	ML	MUL	ERNAKULAM	KALAMASSERY	2,45,23,68 3 2 Crore+	72,27,849 72 Lacs+	1,72,95,83 4 1 Crore+	239%
11	G.KARTHIKEYAN	INC	INC	THIRUVANANTHAP URAM	ARUVIKKARA	1,44,17,86 3 1 Crore+	17,15,621 17 Lacs+	1,27,02,24 2 1 Crore+	740%
12	SAJU PAUL	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ERNAKULAM	PERUMBAVOO R	1,57,89,19 4	68,50,000	89,39,194	130%
13	N SAKTHAN	INC	INC	THIRUVANANTHAP URAM	KATTAKKADA	1 Crore+ 1,16,49,49 9 1 Crore+	68 Lacs+ 33,26,091 33 Lacs+	89 Lacs+ 83,23,408 83 Lacs+	250%
14	A.K.BALAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PALAKKAD	TARUR	1,15,15,23 7 1 Crore+	33,36,277 33 Lacs+	81,78,960 81 Lacs+	245%
15	UMMER	ML	MUL	MALAPPURAM	MANJERI	99,83,998 99 Lacs+	25,28,351 25 Lacs+	74,55,647 74 Lacs+	295%
16	ADV. M. A. VAHEED	INC	INC	THIRUVANANTHAP URAM	KAZHAKKOOTT AM	1,15,12,73 6 1 Crore+	51,33,000 51 Lacs+	63,79,736 63 Lacs+	124%
17	ARYADAN MOHAMMED	INC	INC	MALAPPURAM	NILAMBUR	64,26,006 64 Lacs+	2,93,959 2 Lacs+	61,32,047 61 Lacs+	2086%
18	OOMMEN CHANDY	INC	INC	KOTTAYAM	PUTHUPPALLY	91,21,948 91 Lacs+	30,29,965 30 Lacs+	60,91,983 60 Lacs+	201%
19	K.BABU	INC	INC	ERNAKULAM	THRIPUNITHUR A	87,51,059 87 Lacs+	31,71,651 31 Lacs+	55,79,408 55 Lacs+	176%
20	JOSE THETTAYIL	JD[S]	JD(S)	ERNAKULAM	ANGAMALY	79,91,601 79 Lacs+	24,78,783 24 Lacs+	55,12,818 55 Lacs+	222%
21	A.K. SASEENDRAN	NCP	NCP	KOZHIKODE	ELATHUR	74,35,112 74 Lacs+	19,61,241 19 Lacs+	54,73,871 54 Lacs+	279%
22	K.ACHUTHAN	INC	INC	PALAKKAD	CHITTUR	86,20,800 86 Lacs+	33,55,106 33 Lacs+	52,65,694 52 Lacs+	157%
23	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	КСВ	KEC(B)	KOLLAM	PATHANAPURA M	1,23,30,23 8 1 Crore+	71,12,759 71 Lacs+	52,17,479 52 Lacs+	73%
24	K C JOSEPH	INC	INC	KANNUR	IRIKKUR	86,97,000 86 Lacs+	37,76,131 37 Lacs+	49,20,869 49 Lacs+	130%





							A:	ssociation for Democratic Re	forms 🔼
S. No.	Name	Party Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	District in Assembly Election 2011	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2006	Asset Increase	% Increa se in Asset
25	V. SIVANKUTTY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THIRUVANANTHAP URAM	NEMOM	63,68,314 63 Lacs+	15,62,665 15 Lacs+	48,05,649 48 Lacs+	308%
26	ADV. P.T.A. RAHIM	IND	IND	KOZHIKODE	KUNNAMANGA LAM	69,71,196 69 Lacs+	24,40,500 24 Lacs+	45,30,696 45 Lacs+	186%
27	K.AJITH	СРІ	СРІ	KOTTAYAM	VAIKOM	53,71,300 53 Lacs+	8,41,584 8 Lacs+	45,29,716 45 Lacs+	538%
28	RAJU ABRAHAM	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PATHANAMTHITTA	RANNI	52,52,339 52 Lacs+	7,64,193 7 Lacs+	44,88,146 44 Lacs+	587%
29	MUHAMMEDUN NI HAJI	ML	MUL	MALAPPURAM	KONDOTTY	67,06,377 67 Lacs+	23,47,445 23 Lacs+	43,58,932 43 Lacs+	186%
30	BABU.M.PALISSE RY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THRISSUR	KUNNAMKULA M	52,89,557 52 Lacs+	9,49,767 9 Lacs+	43,39,790 43 Lacs+	457%
31	R SELVARAJ	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THIRUVANANTHAP URAM	NEYYATTINKAR A	42,80,200 42 Lacs+	1,14,412 1 Lacs+	41,65,788 41 Lacs+	3641%
32	ADV.P.AYISHA POTTY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOLLAM	KOTTARAKKAR A	50,94,131 50 Lacs+	11,38,663 11 Lacs+	39,55,468 39 Lacs+	347%
33	C.P MOHAMMED	INC	INC	PALAKKAD	PATTAMBI	54,96,644 54 Lacs+	16,28,066 16 Lacs+	38,68,578 38 Lacs+	238%
34	ADV.K.RAJU	СРІ	СРІ	KOLLAM	PUNALOOR	43,94,912 43 Lacs+	10,44,078 10 Lacs+	33,50,834 33 Lacs+	321%
35	S.SHARMA	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ERNAKULAM	VYPEN	54,21,010 54 Lacs+	20,88,013 20 Lacs+	33,32,997 33 Lacs+	160%
36	K P MOHANAN	SJD	JD(S)	KANNUR	KUTHUPARAM BA	46,69,621 46 Lacs+	15,34,269 15 Lacs+	31,35,352 31 Lacs+	204%
37	V.CHENTHAMAR AKSHAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PALAKKAD	NENMARA	43,16,000 43 Lacs+	12,54,882 12 Lacs+	30,61,118 30 Lacs+	244%
38	A.A.AZEEZ	RSP	RSP	KOLLAM	ERAVIPURAM	36,60,000 36 Lacs+	6,67,305 6 Lacs+	29,92,695 29 Lacs+	448%
39	BIJIMOLE	СРІ	СРІ	IDUKKI	PEERUMADE	32,56,352 32 Lacs+	3,59,500 3 Lacs+	28,96,852 28 Lacs+	806%
40	K. KUNHIRAMAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KASARAGOD	TRIKARIPUR	40,10,314 40 Lacs+	11,39,843 11 Lacs+	28,70,471 28 Lacs+	252%
41	M.A. BABY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOLLAM	KUNDARA	40,12,482 40 Lacs+	14,07,137 14 Lacs+	26,05,345 26 Lacs+	185%
42	VISHNUNATH	INC	INC	ALAPPUZHA	CHENGANNUR	25,02,000 25 Lacs+	5,632 5 Thou+	24,96,368 24 Lacs+	44325 %
43	ADV.MATHEW T THOMAS	JD[S]	JD(S)	PATHANAMTHITTA	THIRUVALLA	30,09,542 30 Lacs+	6,72,128 6 Lacs+	23,37,414 23 Lacs+	348%
44	C.K.SADASIVAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ALAPPUZHA	KAYAMKULAM	38,24,458 38 Lacs+	15,10,350 15 Lacs+	23,14,108 23 Lacs+	153%
45	THIRUVANCHOO R RADHAKRISHNAN	INC	INC	KOTTAYAM	KOTTAYAM	45,28,576 45 Lacs+	23,34,000 23 Lacs+	21,94,576 21 Lacs+	94%





							As As	ssociation for Democratic Re	forms 🔼
S. No.	Name	Party Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	District in Assembly Election 2011	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2006	Asset Increase	% Increa se in Asset
46	DEVASSY B D	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THRISSUR	CHALAKKUDY	24,45,545	3,92,000	20,53,545	524%
			- ()			24 Lacs+	3 Lacs+	20 Lacs+	- '
47	S.RAJENDRAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	IDUKKI	DEVIKULAM	19,86,840 19 Lacs+	31,719 31 Thou+	19,55,121 19 Lacs+	6164%
48	P.THILOTHAMAN	СРІ	СРІ	ALAPPUZHA	CHERTHALA	22,93,392 22 Lacs+	3,45,295 3 Lacs+	19,48,097 19 Lacs+	564%
49	K.T. JALEEL	IND	IND	MALAPPURAM	THAVANUR	26,18,637 26 Lacs+	7,35,250 7 Lacs+	18,83,387 18 Lacs+	256%
50	V.S.SUNILKUMAR	СРІ	СРІ	THRISSUR	KAIPAMANGAL AM	21,32,405 21 Lacs+	2,68,944 2 Lacs+	18,63,461 18 Lacs+	693%
					AIVI				
51	K.S.SALEEKHA	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PALAKKAD	SHORNUR	23,65,583 23 Lacs+	5,79,066 5 Lacs+	17,86,517 17 Lacs+	309%
52	A.M.ARIFF	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ALAPPUZHA	AROOR	33,19,460	15,55,860	17,63,600	113%
			- ()			33 Lacs+	15 Lacs+	17 Lacs+	
53	T.N.PRATHAPAN	INC	INC	THRISSUR	KODUNGALLUR	18,89,792 18 Lacs+	3,96,124 3 Lacs+	14,93,668 14 Lacs+	377%
						28,37,240	13,80,289	14,56,951	
54	M.CHANDRAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PALAKKAD	ALATHUR	28 Lacs+	13 Lacs+	14 Lacs+	106%
55	ROSHY AUGUSTINE	KC[M]	KEC(M)	IDUKKI	IDUKKI	48,22,738 48 Lacs+	35,98,511 35 Lacs+	12,24,227 12 Lacs+	34%
56	K.RADHAKRISHN AN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THRISSUR	CHELAKKARA	14,84,084 14 Lacs+	4,32,227 4 Lacs+	10,51,857 10 Lacs+	243%
57	KOOVOOR KUNJUMON	RSP	RSP	KOLLAM	KUNNATHUR	8,89,000 8 Lacs+	62,500 62 Thou+	8,26,500 8 Lacs+	1322%
58	V.S.ACHUTHANA NTHAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PALAKKAD	MALAMPUZHA	16,09,927 16 Lacs+	8,73,784 8 Lacs+	7,36,143 7 Lacs+	84%
59	C.DIVAKARAN	СРІ	СРІ	KOLLAM	KARUNAGAPPA LLY	41,17,272 41 Lacs+	34,60,000 34 Lacs+	6,57,272 6 Lacs+	19%
60	MULLAKKARA RATNAKARAN	СРІ	СРІ	KOLLAM	CHADAYAMAN GALAM	12,10,500 12 Lacs+	7,07,146 7 Lacs+	5,03,354 5 Lacs+	71%
61	K. KUNHAMMAD MASTER	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOZHIKODE	PERAMBRA	47,53,601 47 Lacs+	43,23,851 43 Lacs+	4,29,750 4 Lacs+	10%
62	K.K.JAYACHANDR AN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	IDUKKI	UDUMBANCHO LA	8,02,948 8 Lacs+	4,05,500 4 Lacs+	3,97,448 3 Lacs+	98%
63	C.RAVEENDRANA THAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THRISSUR	PUTHUKKAD	32,45,900 32 Lacs+	30,60,643 30 Lacs+	1,85,257 1 Lacs+	6%
64	A.P.ANILKUMAR	INC	INC	MALAPPURAM	WANDOOR	30,15,100 30 Lacs+	29,71,639 29 Lacs+	43,461 43 Thou+	1%
65	C.F.THOMAS	KC[M]	KEC(M)	KOTTAYAM	CHANGANASSE RY	2,52,448 2 Lacs+	2,10,321 2 Lacs+	42,127 42 Thou+	20%
66	ABDUL KHADER.K.V	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THRISSUR	GURUVAYOOR	2,26,100 2 Lacs+	2,88,440 2 Lacs+	-62,340	-22%
67	SUDHAKARAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ALAPPUZHA	AMBALAPUZH A	19,18,470 19 Lacs+	22,73,053 22 Lacs+	-3,54,583	-16%





S. No.	Name	Party Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	District in Assembly Election 2011	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2011	Assets during Assembly Election 2006	Asset Increase	% Increa se in Asset
68	P.K GURUDASAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOLLAM	KOLLAM	5,01,274 5 Lacs+	10,77,071 10 Lacs+	-5,75,797	-53%
69	ELAMARAM KAREEM	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOZHIKODE	BEYPORE	15,36,721 15 Lacs+	30,39,507 30 Lacs+	- 15,02,786	-49%

Table: - Assets comparison for re-elected MLAs

Average asset increase for re-elected MLAs-Party wise

The table below provides the party-wise average asset growth of re-elected MLAs who contested and won both 2006 and 2011 elections. Financial details of 26 MLAs of CPI(M) were available from affidavits of 2011 Assembly Elections. These were matched with available affidavits of 2006 to reveal that the average asset increase for re-elected MLAs of CPI(M) was Rs. 23.99 Lakhs. The same procedure was followed for 14 MLAs from INC and it shows an average asset increase of Rs. 75.75 lakhs. Given below are details for 11 parties who had re-elected MLAs in 2011 Kerala Assembly.

S. No.	Party in Assembly Election 2011	Total Number of MLAs	Average Assets in Assembly Election 2011	Average Assets in Assembly Election 2006	Average Asset Increase	Average % Increase in Asset
1.	CPI[M]	26	40,07,959	16,08,816	23,99,143	149%
	,	_	40 Lacs+	16 Lacs+	23 Lacs+	
2.	INC	14	98,12,046	22,36,820	75,75,226	339%
			98 Lacs+	22 Lacs+	75 Lacs+	33370
3.	CPI	7	32,53,733	10,03,792	22,49,941	224%
٥.	CFI	,	32 Lacs+	10 Lacs+	22 Lacs+	22470
4.	KC[M]	6	2,95,52,109	92,22,119	2,03,29,990	220%
4.	KC[M]	0	2 Crore+	92 Lacs+	2 Crore+	220%
5.	ML	F	4,60,83,628	1,95,26,837	2,65,56,791	136%
5.	IVIL	5	4 Crore+	1 Crore+	2 Crore+	136%
	DCD	2	22,74,500	3,64,903	19,09,597	F220/
6.	RSP	2	22 Lacs+	3 Lacs+	19 Lacs+	523%
_	1.00	2	23,16,77,076	8,24,56,621	14,92,20,455	4040/
7.	NCP	2	23 Crore+	8 Crore+	14 Crore+	181%
	10[6]	2	55,00,572	15,75,456	39,25,116	2400/
8.	JD[S]	2	55 Lacs+	15 Lacs+	39 Lacs+	249%
	0.5		4,48,97,566	1,59,45,697	2,89,51,869	1000/
9.	SJD	2	4 Crore+	1 Crore+	2 Crore+	182%
4.0	1115	2	47,94,917	15,87,875	32,07,042	2020/
10.	IND	2	47 Lacs+	15 Lacs+	32 Lacs+	202%
4.4	VCD.	4	1,23,30,238	71,12,759	52,17,479	720/
11.	КСВ	1	1 Crore+	71 Lacs+	52 Lacs+	73%
	004410 70741		1,83,00,028	64,36,405	1,18,63,623	1040/
	GRAND TOTAL	69	1 Crore+	64 Lacs+	1 Crore+	184%

Table: - Average asset increase for re-elected MLAs-Party wise





Analysis of Council of Ministers

- EWK analyzed the affidavits of 20 ministers, out of which, 14(70%) had pending criminal cases against them.
- Out of these 14 ministers with pending criminal cases, 1 has serious pending criminal case.
- A total of 10 ministers out of 20 analyzed (i.e. 50%) are crorepatis.

Ministers with pending criminal cases

The following table gives the details of the Ministers with pending criminal cases.

S.No.		Brief Details of IPCs
1	Name:SHIBU BABY JOHN Dist:KOLLAM Constituency:CHAVARA Party:RSPB Total Cases:2 Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:11	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
2	Name:MUNEER Dist:KOZHIKODE Constituency:KOZHIKODE SOUTH Party:ML Total Cases:14 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	2 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B) Other details:13(2) 13(1)(d) OF PC ACT. 1988 HIGH COURT OF KERALA CRL REV PETITION NO. 2902/2010 04.10.2010 APPEAL FILED U/s 96 ORDER 41 RULES OF THE CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 AS CHAIRMAN OF INDIAVISION NP CHANDRASEKHARAN EX EMPLOYEE OF INDIAVISION (PLAINTIFF) CLAIMING DUES ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF REENA ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 (PLAINTIFF ARAVINDAKSHAN POWER OF ATTORNEY HOLDER OF SOMA SAT GURU BABA GURUVAYOOR 13(2) 13(1)(d) OF PC ACT. 1988 138 & 147 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 190 OF CRPC 13(2) 13(1)(d)(ii) OF PC ACT 138 & 147 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 190 OF CRPC u/S 26 ORDER VII OF THE CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 KERALA TRAVELS INTERSERVE LTD (PLAINTIFF) 138 of Negotiable Instrument Tax ORDER VII OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF SMITHA 138 & 142 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 138 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT TAX 1938 CASE DATE 27.3.2010 Cognizance taken on 27.03.2010 by sub court-OS 92/2010 ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF NAMITHA
3	Name:V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU Dist:ERNAKULAM Constituency:KALAMASSERY Party:ML Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:5	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		Other details:13(2) 13(1)(d) OF PC ACT. 1988 HIGH COURT OF KERALA CRL REV PETITION NO. 2902/2010 04.10.2010 APPEAL FILED U/s 96 ORDER 41 RULES OF THE CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 AS CHAIRMAN OF INDIAVISION NP CHANDRASEKHARAN EX EMPLOYEE OF INDIAVISION (PLAINTIFF) CLAIMING DUES ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF REENA ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 (PLAINTIFF ARAVINDAKSHAN POWER OF ATTORNEY HOLDER OF SOMA SAT GURU BABA GURUVAYOOR 13(2) 13(1)(d) OF PC ACT. 1988 138 &147 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 190 OF CRPC 13(2) 13(1)(d)(ii) OF PC ACT 138 &147 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 190 OF CRPC u/S 26 ORDER VII OF THE CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 KERALA TRAVELS INTERSERVE LTD (PLAINTIFF) 138 of Negotiable Instrument Tax ORDER VII OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF SMITHA 138 & 142 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 138 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT.
		CASE DATE 27.3.2010 Cognizance taken on 27.03.2010 by sub court-OS 92/2010 ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF NAMITHA
4	Name:T M JACOB Dist:ERNAKULAM Constituency:PIRAVOM Party:KC(J) Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	Other details:FIR NO.1/97
5	Name:K.BABU Dist:ERNAKULAM Constituency:THRIPUNITHURA Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:7	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse (IPC Section-145) 1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
		Other details:FIR NO.1/97
6	Name:ADV. V.S. SIVAKUMAR Dist:THIRUVANANTHAPURAM Constituency:THIRUVANANTHAPURAM Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) Other details:38 and 52 of KPA CC NO:174/2010
7	Name:K. B. GANESH KUMAR Dist:KOLLAM Constituency:PATHANAPURAM Party:KCB Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in





_		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	. Minister Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	me:OOMMEN CHANDY st:KOTTAYAM nstituency: PUTHUPPALLY rty:INC tal Cases:1 rious IPC:0 her IPC:5 me:THIRUVANCHOOR DHAKRISHNAN st:KOTTAYAM rty:INC Total Cases:1 rious IPC:0 Other IPC:4 me:K.M.MANI st:KOTTAYAM nstituency:PALA rty:KC[M] Total Cases:1 rious IPC:0 Other IPC:4 me:C.N.BALAKRISHNAN	Other details:38 and 52 of KPA CC NO:174/2010
	Name: ADV ADOOD DDAVASH	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
8		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:38 and 52 of KPA CC NO:174/2010
		1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Name:OOMMEN CHANDY Dist:KOTTAYAM	1 charges related to Persons concerned in criminal act may be guilty of different offences (IPC Section-38)
	Constituency: PUTHUPPALLY	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
9	Party:INC	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Other IPC:5	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:52 OF KP ACT
	Name:THIRUVANCHOOR	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC
	RADHAKRISHNAN	Section-283) 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
10	Dist:KOTTAYAM	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
10	Constituency:KOTTAYAM	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in
	I	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	Other details:ST/1066/2008
		1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC
		Section-283)
11		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
11	_	1 charges related to Floring (IFC Section=147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:S 38 R/W 52 OF KP ACT
	Name:C.N.BALAKRISHNAN	1 charges related to Falsification of accounts (IPC Section-477A)
	Dist:THRISSUR	1 charges related to 1 asincation of accounts (in a section 477A) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention
12	Constituency: WADAKKANCHERY	(IPC Section-34)
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	Other details:854/04-05
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	, and the second
		1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Name:K C JOSEPH Dist:KANNUR	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
13	Constituency:IRIKKUR	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:854/04-05
	Name:K P MOHANAN	1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
1.4	Dist:KANNUR	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC
14	Constituency: KUTHUPARAMBA Party: SJD Total Cases: 1	Section-504) 1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	Other details:R/W 341
	Deligas ir dio Othici ii dis	other detailony w ort

Table:- Details of pending criminal cases against ministers





Crorepati Ministers with PAN details

There are 10 ministers who are crorepatis among the all 20 ministers analyzed. Shibu Baby John from Chavara constituency is on the top of the list with an asset of Rupees 8.76 crores. The following table gives the details of the assets declared by those crorepati ministers along with their PAN details.

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	4,66,02,820	4,10,25,000	8,76,27,820 8 Crore+	Υ
2	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	Malappuram	TIRURANGADI	ML	1,50,78,313	3,35,61,000	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+	Υ
3	* ADV. ADOOR PRAKASH	PATHANAMTHITTA	KONNI	INC	2,21,72,520*	1,85,67,100*	4,07,39,620 4 Crore+	Υ
4	KUNHALIKUTTY	Malappuram	VENGARA	ML	1,65,76,836	1,90,15,000	3,55,91,836 3 Crore+	Υ
5	Т М ЈАСОВ	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	KC(J)	34,49,812	3,21,12,840	3,55,62,652 3 Crore+	Υ
6	P.J.JOSEPH	IDUKKI	THODUPUZHA	KC[M]	46,31,581	2,64,74,532	3,11,06,113 3 Crore+	Υ
7	K.M.MANI	KOTTAYAM	PALA	KC[M]	37,43,275	2,28,20,075	2,65,63,350 2 Crore+	Υ
8	V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU	ERNAKULAM	KALAMASSERY	ML	28,23,683	2,17,00,000	2,45,23,683 2 Crore+	Υ
9	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	KOLLAM	PATHANAPURAM	КСВ	57,65,238	65,65,000	1,23,30,238 1 Crore+	Υ
10	MUNEER	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE SOUTH	ML	30,23,000	90,00,000	1,20,23,000 1 Crore+	Υ

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table:- List of Crorepati Ministers with PAN details

Full assets details of ministers

The following table gives the full assets details of all the 20 ministers analyzed.

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	4,66,02,820	4,10,25,000	8,76,27,820 8 Crore+	Υ
2	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	Malappuram	TIRURANGADI	ML	1,50,78,313	3,35,61,000	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+	Υ
3	* ADV. ADOOR PRAKASH	PATHANAMTHITTA	KONNI	INC	2,21,72,520 [*]	1,85,67,100 [*]	4,07,39,620 4 Crore+	Υ
4	KUNHALIKUTTY	Malappuram	VENGARA	ML	1,65,76,836	1,90,15,000	3,55,91,836 3 Crore+	Υ
5	Т М ЈАСОВ	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	KC(J)	34,49,812	3,21,12,840	3,55,62,652 3 Crore+	Υ
6	P.J.JOSEPH	IDUKKI	THODUPUZHA	KC[M]	46,31,581	2,64,74,532	3,11,06,113 3 Crore+	Υ





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
7	K.M.MANI	KOTTAYAM	PALA	KC[M]	37,43,275	2,28,20,075	2,65,63,350 2 Crore+	Υ
8	V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU	ERNAKULAM	KALAMASSERY	ML	28,23,683	2,17,00,000	2,45,23,683 2 Crore+	Υ
9	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	KOLLAM	PATHANAPURAM	КСВ	57,65,238	65,65,000	1,23,30,238 1 Crore+	Υ
10	MUNEER	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE SOUTH	ML	30,23,000	90,00,000	1,20,23,000 1 Crore+	Υ
11	ADV. V.S. SIVAKUMAR	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	INC	15,43,871	80,00,000	95,43,871 95 Lacs+	Υ
12	OOMMEN CHANDY	KOTTAYAM	PUTHUPPALLY	INC	26,21,948	65,00,000	91,21,948 91 Lacs+	Υ
13	K.BABU	ERNAKULAM	THRIPUNITHURA	INC	14,51,059	73,00,000	87,51,059 87 Lacs+	N
14	K C JOSEPH	KANNUR	IRIKKUR	INC	16,97,000	70,00,000	86,97,000 86 Lacs+	Υ
15	* ARYADAN MOHAMMED	Malappuram	NILAMBUR	INC	4,26,006	60,00,000	64,26,006 64 Lacs+	N
16	* K P MOHANAN	KANNUR	KUTHUPARAMBA	SJD	1,69,621	45,00,000	46,69,621 46 Lacs+	Υ
17	THIRUVANCHOOR RADHAKRISHNAN	KOTTAYAM	KOTTAYAM	INC	20,28,576	25,00,000	45,28,576 45 Lacs+	Υ
18	*C.N.BALAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	WADAKKANCHERY	INC	1,01,000	39,00,000	40,01,000 40 Lacs+	Υ
19	A.P.ANILKUMAR	Malappuram	WANDOOR	INC	4,35,100	25,80,000	30,15,100 30 Lacs+	N
20	JAYALAKSHMI	Wayanad	MANANTHAVADY	INC	2,47,659	0	2,47,659 2 Lacs+	N

*For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table: - Full assets details of ministers





Full Asset Details of MLAs

The following table gives the full asset details of MLAs

S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
1	THOMAS CHANDY	ALAPPUZHA	KUTTANAD	NCP	43,93,05,040	1,66,14,000	45,59,19,040 45 Crore+	Υ
2	MANJALAMKUZHI ALI	Malappuram	PERINTHALMANNA	ML	1,44,04,768	12,61,60,000	14,05,64,768 14 Crore+	Υ
3	K.MURALEEDHARAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	VATTIYOORKAVU	INC	6,53,58,599	3,50,00,000	10,03,58,599 10 Crore+	Υ
4	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	4,66,02,820	4,10,25,000	8,76,27,820 8 Crore+	Υ
5	SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	ERNAKULAM	KOTHAMANGALAM	KC[M]	3,44,45,650	5,08,56,000	8,53,01,650 8 Crore+	Υ
6	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	Wayanad	KALPETTA	SJD	4,77,82,385 [*]	3,73,43,125*	8,51,25,510 8 Crore+	Υ
7	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	Malappuram	TIRURANGADI	ML	1,50,78,313	3,35,61,000	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+	Υ
8	ADV.V.D.SATHEESAN	ERNAKULAM	PARAVUR	INC	33,82,150	3,87,00,000	4,20,82,150 4 Crore+	Υ
9	* ADV. ADOOR PRAKASH	PATHANAMTHITTA	KONNI	INC	2,21,72,520*	1,85,67,100*	4,07,39,620 4 Crore+	Υ
10	THERAMBIL RAMAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	THRISSUR	INC	23,97,750	3,56,40,000	3,80,37,750 3 Crore+	Υ
11	KUNHALIKUTTY	Malappuram	VENGARA	ML	1,65,76,836	1,90,15,000	3,55,91,836 3 Crore+	Υ
12	Т М ЈАСОВ	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	KC(J)	34,49,812	3,21,12,840	3,55,62,652 3 Crore+	Υ
13	P.J.JOSEPH	IDUKKI	THODUPUZHA	KC[M]	46,31,581	2,64,74,532	3,11,06,113 3 Crore+	Υ
14	P.C.GEORGE	KOTTAYAM	POONJAR	KC[M]	18,33,176	2,74,33,176	2,92,66,352 2 Crore+	N
15	ABDUL RAZAK P.B.	KASARAGOD	MANJESHWAR	ML	1,32,42,982	1,37,45,000	2,69,87,982 2 Crore+	Υ
16	K.M.MANI	KOTTAYAM	PALA	KC[M]	37,43,275	2,28,20,075	2,65,63,350 2 Crore+	Υ
17	V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU	ERNAKULAM	KALAMASSERY	ML	28,23,683	2,17,00,000	2,45,23,683 2 Crore+	Υ
18	BASHEER	Malappuram	ERANAD	ML	47,36,227	1,50,00,000	1,97,36,227 1 Crore+	Υ
19	RAMESH CHENNITHALA	ALAPPUZHA	HARIPAD	INC	62,52,216	1,04,43,060	1,66,95,276 1 Crore+	Υ
20	* SAJU PAUL	ERNAKULAM	PERUMBAVOOR	CPI[M]	6,89,194	1,51,00,000	1,57,89,194 1 Crore+	N
21	* G.KARTHIKEYAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	ARUVIKKARA	INC	59,17,863	85,00,000	1,44,17,863 1 Crore+	Υ
22	* JOSEPH VAZHAKKAN	ERNAKULAM	MUVATTUPUZHA	INC	16,27,800	1,23,00,000	1,39,27,800 1 Crore+	Υ





						Association	for Democratic Reforms	
S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
23	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	KOLLAM	PATHANAPURAM	КСВ	57,65,238	65,65,000	1,23,30,238 1 Crore+	Υ
24	MUNEER	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE SOUTH	ML	30,23,000	90,00,000	1,20,23,000 1 Crore+	Υ
25	N SAKTHAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	KATTAKKADA	INC	12,37,499	1,04,12,000	1,16,49,499 1 Crore+	N
26	A.K.BALAN	PALAKKAD	TARUR	CPI[M]	85,15,237	30,00,000	1,15,15,237 1 Crore+	N
27	* ADV. M. A. VAHEED	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	KAZHAKKOOTTAM	INC	40,12,736	75,00,000	1,15,12,736 1 Crore+	N
28	KOLIAKODE N KRISHNAN NAIR	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	VAMANAPURAM	CPI[M]	53,81,319	59,00,000	1,12,81,319 1 Crore+	N
29	N.A. NELLIKKUNNU	KASARAGOD	KASARAGOD	ML	15,02,898	97,00,000	1,12,02,898 1 Crore+	Υ
30	ABDUSSAMED SAMADANI	Malappuram	KOTTAKKAL	ML	7,36,689	99,00,000	1,06,36,689 1 Crore+	Υ
31	CHELAMPOYIL MOYINKUTTY	KOZHIKODE	THIRUVAMBADY	ML	11,18,742	94,00,000	1,05,18,742 1 Crore+	Υ
32	THOMAS	THRISSUR	IRINJALAKKUDA	KC[M]	25,84,436	77,00,000	1,02,84,436 1 Crore+	Y
33	T.A. AHMED KABEER	Malappuram	MANKADA	ML	12,25,311	90,29,000	1,02,54,311 1 Crore+	Υ
34	ABDUL KHADER	Malappuram	VALLIKKUNNU	ML	15,50,058	86,00,000	1,01,50,058 1 Crore+	Υ
35	A. PRADEEPKUMAR	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE NORTH	CPI[M]	12,37,942	88,00,000	1,00,37,942 1 Crore+	N
36	UMMER	Malappuram	MANJERI	ML	14,83,998	85,00,000	99,83,998 99 Lacs+	Υ
37	ABDURAHIMAN	Malappuram	TANUR	ML	29,76,159	68,00,000	97,76,159 97 Lacs+	N
38	JAMEELA PRAKASAM	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	KOVALAM	JD[S]	21,14,643	76,00,000	97,14,643 97 Lacs+	Υ
39	ADV.MONS JOSEPH	KOTTAYAM	KADATHURUTHY	KC[M]	32,14,930	64,75,000	96,89,930 96 Lacs+	Υ
40	ADV. V.S. SIVAKUMAR	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	THIRUVANANTHAPUR AM	INC	15,43,871	80,00,000	95,43,871 95 Lacs+	Υ
41	OOMMEN CHANDY	KOTTAYAM	PUTHUPPALLY	INC	26,21,948	65,00,000	91,21,948 91 Lacs+	Υ
42	K.BABU	ERNAKULAM	THRIPUNITHURA	INC	14,51,059	73,00,000	87,51,059 87 Lacs+	N
43	K C JOSEPH	KANNUR	IRIKKUR	INC	16,97,000	70,00,000	86,97,000 86 Lacs+	Υ
44	K.ACHUTHAN	PALAKKAD	CHITTUR	INC	5,70,800	80,50,000	86,20,800 86 Lacs+	N
45	DR.N.JAYARAJ	KOTTAYAM	KANJIRAPPALLY	KC[M]	22,49,643	61,00,000	83,49,643 83 Lacs+	Υ
46	M.P.VINCENT	THRISSUR	OLLUR	INC	12,98,743*	69,00,000	81,98,743 81 Lacs+	Υ





						Association	for Democratic Reforms	
S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
47	JOSE THETTAYIL	ERNAKULAM	ANGAMALY	JD[S]	7,32,701	72,58,900	79,91,601 79 Lacs+	Υ
48	VARKALA KAHAR	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	VARKALA	INC	29,84,998	50,00,000*	79,84,998 79 Lacs+	N
49	MAMMOOTY	Malappuram	TIRUR	ML	16,94,021	60,90,000	77,84,021 77 Lacs+	Υ
50	* KODIYERI BALAKRISHNAN	KANNUR	THALASSERY	CPI[M]	13,60,333	62,98,250	76,58,583 76 Lacs+	Υ
51	DOMINIC PRESENTATION	ERNAKULAM	КОСНІ	INC	29,16,780	46,75,000	75,91,780 75 Lacs+	Υ
52	* A.K. SASEENDRAN	KOZHIKODE	ELATHUR	NCP	27,85,112	46,50,000	74,35,112 74 Lacs+	N
53	ADV. P.T.A. RAHIM	KOZHIKODE	KUNNAMANGALAM	IND	10,71,196	59,00,000	69,71,196 69 Lacs+	N
54	UBAIDULLA	Malappuram	MALAPPURAM	ML	16,85,981	51,00,000	67,85,981 67 Lacs+	Υ
55	MUHAMMEDUNNI HAJI	Malappuram	KONDOTTY	ML	5,06,377	62,00,000	67,06,377 67 Lacs+	Υ
56	V.P. SAJEENDRAN	ERNAKULAM	KUNNATHUNAD	INC	10,25,628	54,50,000	64,75,628 64 Lacs+	Υ
57	* ARYADAN MOHAMMED	Malappuram	NILAMBUR	INC	4,26,006	60,00,000	64,26,006 64 Lacs+	N
58	V. SIVANKUTTY	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	NEMOM	CPI[M]	17,86,187	45,82,127	63,68,314 63 Lacs+	N
59	ADV. K SIVADASAN NAIR	PATHANAMTHITTA	ARANMULA	INC	14,73,155	44,69,000	59,42,155 59 Lacs+	Υ
60	SAMSUDHEEN.N	PALAKKAD	MANNARKAD	ML	13,76,766	45,00,000	58,76,766 58 Lacs+	N
61	* A.P.ABDULLAKUTTY	KANNUR	KANNUR	INC	20,62,224	35,55,000	56,17,224 56 Lacs+	Υ
62	* GEETHA	THRISSUR	NATTIKA	СРІ	10,71,075	45,00,000	55,71,075 55 Lacs+	N
63	C.P MOHAMMED	PALAKKAD	PATTAMBI	INC	11,07,994	43,88,650	54,96,644 54 Lacs+	N
64	S.SHARMA	ERNAKULAM	VYPEN	CPI[M]	30,01,010	24,20,000	54,21,010 54 Lacs+	Υ
65	K.AJITH	KOTTAYAM	VAIKOM	СРІ	16,40,300	37,31,000	53,71,300 53 Lacs+	N
66	* BABU.M.PALISSERY	THRISSUR	KUNNAMKULAM	CPI[M]	8,89,557	44,00,000	52,89,557 52 Lacs+	N
67	* RAJU ABRAHAM	PATHANAMTHITTA	RANNI	CPI[M]	15,12,339	37,40,000	52,52,339 52 Lacs+	Υ
68	G.S.JAYALAL	KOLLAM	CHATHANNOOR	СРІ	15,17,887	37,00,000	52,17,887 52 Lacs+	N
69	PALODE RAVI	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	NEDUMANGAD	INC	6,40,689	45,50,000	51,90,689 51 Lacs+	N
70	* ADV.P.AYISHA POTTY	KOLLAM	KOTTARAKKARA	CPI[M]	30,94,131	20,00,000	50,94,131 50 Lacs+	N
		i			I.			1





						Association	for Democratic Reforms	
S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
71	MADHAVAN	THRISSUR	MANALUR	INC	8,74,752	40,00,000	48,74,752 48 Lacs+	N
72	BENNY BEHANAN	ERNAKULAM	THRIKKAKARA	INC	18,59,708	30,00,000	48,59,708 48 Lacs+	Υ
73	ROSHY AUGUSTINE	IDUKKI	IDUKKI	KC[M]	22,22,738	26,00,000	48,22,738 48 Lacs+	Υ
74	K. KUNHAMMAD MASTER	KOZHIKODE	PERAMBRA	CPI[M]	3,48,601	44,05,000	47,53,601 47 Lacs+	Υ
75	* K P MOHANAN	KANNUR	KUTHUPARAMBA	SJD	1,69,621	45,00,000	46,69,621 46 Lacs+	Υ
76	THIRUVANCHOOR RADHAKRISHNAN	KOTTAYAM	KOTTAYAM	INC	20,28,576	25,00,000	45,28,576 45 Lacs+	Υ
77	E P JAYARAJAN	KANNUR	MATTANNUR	CPI[M]	8,50,603	36,00,000	44,50,603 44 Lacs+	Υ
78	ADV.K.SURESH KURUP	KOTTAYAM	ETTUMANOOR	CPI[M]	8,14,000	36,00,000	44,14,000 44 Lacs+	Υ
79	ADV.K.RAJU	KOLLAM	PUNALOOR	СРІ	14,64,912	29,30,000	43,94,912 43 Lacs+	Υ
80	V.SASI	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	CHIRAYINKEEZHU	СРІ	19,75,141	24,00,000	43,75,141 43 Lacs+	Υ
81	SHAJI	KANNUR	AZHIKODE	ML	8,61,567	34,92,500	43,54,067 43 Lacs+	Υ
82	UMMAR VATTATHU MANNIL	KOZHIKODE	KODUVALLY	ML	7,27,010	36,20,000	43,47,010 43 Lacs+	N
83	*V.CHENTHAMARAKSH AN	PALAKKAD	NENMARA	CPI[M]	20,16,000	23,00,000*	43,16,000 43 Lacs+	N
84	R SELVARAJ	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	NEYYATTINKARA	CPI[M]	12,80,200	30,00,000	42,80,200 42 Lacs+	N
85	JAMES MATHEW	KANNUR	TALIPARAMBA	CPI[M]	10,04,698	32,03,000	42,07,698 42 Lacs+	N
86	C.DIVAKARAN	KOLLAM	KARUNAGAPPALLY	СРІ	6,17,272	35,00,000*	41,17,272 41 Lacs+	Υ
87	M.A. BABY	KOLLAM	KUNDARA	CPI[M]	20,12,482	20,00,000*	40,12,482 40 Lacs+	Υ
88	K. KUNHIRAMAN	KASARAGOD	TRIKARIPUR	CPI[M]	5,06,814	35,03,500	40,10,314 40 Lacs+	N
89	* C.N.BALAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	WADAKKANCHERY	INC	1,01,000	39,00,000	40,01,000 40 Lacs+	Υ
90	A T GEORGE	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	PARASSALA	INC	13,67,039	25,05,000	38,72,039 38 Lacs+	N
91	* LATHIKA	KOZHIKODE	KUTTIADI	CPI[M]	10,97,958	27,50,000	38,47,958 38 Lacs+	N
92	C.K.SADASIVAN	ALAPPUZHA	KAYAMKULAM	CPI[M]	10,82,229	27,42,229	38,24,458 38 Lacs+	N
93	A.A.AZEEZ	KOLLAM	ERAVIPURAM	RSP	11,60,000	25,00,000	36,60,000 36 Lacs+	N
94	PURUSHAN KADALUNDY	KOZHIKODE	BALUSSERI	CPI[M]	20,39,552*	15,38,000	35,77,552 35 Lacs+	Υ





S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable	Total Assets	PAN
95			•	•	· ·	Assets (Rs)	(Rs) 33,19,460	Given
95	* A.M.ARIFF	ALAPPUZHA	AROOR	CPI[M]	14,19,460	19,00,000	33 Lacs+	Υ
96	BIJIMOLE	IDUKKI	PEERUMADE	СРІ	19,56,352	13,00,000	32,56,352 32 Lacs+	N
97	*C.RAVEENDRANATHA N	THRISSUR	PUTHUKKAD	CPI[M]	4,00,000	28,45,900 [*]	32,45,900 32 Lacs+	Υ
98	M.HAMZA	PALAKKAD	OTTAPALAM	CPI[M]	16,44,315	16,00,000	32,44,315 32 Lacs+	Y
99	C.K. NANU	KOZHIKODE	VADAKARA	JD[S]	83,000	30,00,000	30,83,000 30 Lacs+	N
100	A.P.ANILKUMAR	Malappuram	WANDOOR	INC	4,35,100	25,80,000	30,15,100 30 Lacs+	N
101	* ADV.MATHEW T THOMAS	PATHANAMTHITTA	THIRUVALLA	JD[S]	30,09,542	0	30,09,542 30 Lacs+	Υ
102	M.CHANDRAN	PALAKKAD	ALATHUR	CPI[M]	6,37,240	22,00,000	28,37,240 28 Lacs+	N
103	K. KUNHIRAMAN	KASARAGOD	UDMA	CPI[M]	3,21,400	24,00,000	27,21,400 27 Lacs+	N
104	K.T. JALEEL	Malappuram	THAVANUR	IND	6,18,637	20,00,000	26,18,637 26 Lacs+	Υ
105	VISHNUNATH	ALAPPUZHA	CHENGANNUR	INC	5,02,000	20,00,000*	25,02,000 25 Lacs+	N
106	DEVASSY B D	THRISSUR	CHALAKKUDY	CPI[M]	6,45,545	18,00,000	24,45,545 24 Lacs+	N
107	K.S.SALEEKHA	PALAKKAD	SHORNUR	CPI[M]	10,22,583	13,43,000	23,65,583 23 Lacs+	N
108	P.THILOTHAMAN	ALAPPUZHA	CHERTHALA	СРІ	8,13,392	14,80,000	22,93,392 22 Lacs+	N
109	V.S.SUNILKUMAR	THRISSUR	KAIPAMANGALAM	СРІ	8,32,405	13,00,000	21,32,405 21 Lacs+	N
110	T V RAJESH	KANNUR	KALLIASSERI	CPI[M]	2,24,773	0	2,24,773 2 Lacs+	N
111	SHAFI.P	PALAKKAD	PALAKKAD	INC	20,00,000	0	20,00,000 20 Lacs+	N
112	S.RAJENDRAN	IDUKKI	DEVIKULAM	CPI[M]	11,56,840	8,30,000	19,86,840 19 Lacs+	N
113	Advt.V.T.BALRAM	PALAKKAD	THRITHALA	INC	15,85,056	3,54,000*	19,39,056 19 Lacs+	Y
114	* SUDHAKARAN	ALAPPUZHA	AMBALAPUZHA	CPI[M]	14,18,470	5,00,000	19,18,470 19 Lacs+	N
115	T.N.PRATHAPAN	THRISSUR	KODUNGALLUR	INC	8,89,792	10,00,000	18,89,792 18 Lacs+	N
116	HIBI EDEN	ERNAKULAM	ERANAKULAM	INC	5,36,308	12,00,000	17,36,308 17 Lacs+	Υ
117	* C KRISHNAN	KANNUR	PAYYANNUR	CPI[M]	1,91,522	15,00,000	16,91,522 16 Lacs+	N
118	ANWAR SADATH	ERNAKULAM	ALUVA	INC	16,60,517	0	16,60,517 16 Lacs+	Y





						Association	for Democratic Reforms	_
S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)	PAN Given
119	V.S.ACHUTHANANTHAN	PALAKKAD	MALAMPUZHA	CPI[M]	8,64,927	7,45,000	16,09,927 16 Lacs+	Υ
120	ELAMARAM KAREEM	KOZHIKODE	BEYPORE	CPI[M]	9,65,721	5,71,000	15,36,721 15 Lacs+	N
121	ADV. B. SATHYAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	ATTINGAL	CPI[M]	6,48,324	8,75,000	15,23,324 15 Lacs+	Υ
122	SUNNY JOSEPH	KANNUR	PERAVOOR	INC	8,65,000	6,50,000	15,15,000 15 Lacs+	Υ
123	K.RADHAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	CHELAKKARA	CPI[M]	1,44,084	13,40,000	14,84,084 14 Lacs+	Υ
124	* K. DASAN	KOZHIKODE	QUILANDY	CPI[M]	3,21,584	10,25,000	13,46,584 13 Lacs+	Υ
125	E.K. VIJAYAN	KOZHIKODE	NADAPURAM	СРІ	6,84,567	6,40,000	13,24,567 13 Lacs+	N
126	E. CHANDRASHEKHARAN	KASARAGOD	KANHANGAD	СРІ	1,69,362	11,10,000	12,79,362 12 Lacs+	N
127	MULLAKKARA RATNAKARAN	KOLLAM	CHADAYAMANGALAM	СРІ	4,10,500	8,00,000	12,10,500 12 Lacs+	N
128	* K K NARAYANAN	KANNUR	DHARMADAM	CPI[M]	1,70,086	10,00,000	11,70,086 11 Lacs+	N
129	P. SREERAMAKRISHNAN	Malappuram	PONNANI	CPI[M]	3,06,650	6,00,000 [*]	9,06,650 9 Lacs+	N
130	KOOVOOR KUNJUMON	KOLLAM	KUNNATHUR	RSP	6,89,000	2,00,000*	8,89,000 8 Lacs+	N
131	K.K.JAYACHANDRAN	IDUKKI	UDUMBANCHOLA	CPI[M]	2,52,948	5,50,000	8,02,948 8 Lacs+	N
132	K.V.VIJAYADAS	PALAKKAD	KONGAD	CPI[M]	3,35,000	4,00,000	7,35,000 7 Lacs+	N
133	P.K GURUDASAN	KOLLAM	KOLLAM	CPI[M]	96,274	4,05,000	5,01,274 5 Lacs+	Υ
134	RAJESH	ALAPPUZHA	MAVELIKARA	CPI[M]	61,141	4,00,000	4,61,141 4 Lacs+	N
135	CHITTAYAM GOPAKUMAR	PATHANAMTHITTA	ADOOR	СРІ	1,80,023	2,50,000*	4,30,023 4 Lacs+	Υ
136	BALAKRISHNAN	Wayanad	SULTHANBATHERY	INC	56,650	3,50,000	4,06,650 4 Lacs+	N
137	THOMAS ISAAC	ALAPPUZHA	ALAPPUZHA	CPI[M]	3,01,794	0	3,01,794 3 Lacs+	Υ
138	C.F.THOMAS	KOTTAYAM	CHANGANASSERY	KC[M]	2,02,448	50,000	2,52,448 2 Lacs+	Υ
139	JAYALAKSHMI	Wayanad	MANANTHAVADY	INC	2,47,659	0	2,47,659 2 Lacs+	N
140	* ABDUL KHADER.K.V	THRISSUR	GURUVAYOOR	CPI[M]	2,26,100	0	2,26,100 2 Lacs+	N

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table: - Full asset details of MLAs





Full details of pending criminal cases on MLAs

S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
1	Name:C.DIVAKARAN Dist:KOLLAM Constituency:KARUNAGAPPALLY Party:CPI Total Cases:4 Serious IPC:4 Other IPC:16	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 2 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307) 3 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 3 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 3 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
2	Name: ANWAR SADATH Dist:ERNAKULAM Constituency:ALUVA Party:INC Total Cases:15 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:79	2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324) 1 charges related to Obscene acts and songs (IPC Section-294) 15 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 14 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 14 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 8 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 6 charges related to Disobedience to order duly weapon (IPC Section-148) 5 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 3 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-322) 3 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341) 3 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 2 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448) 2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Negligent conduct with respect to pulling down or repairing buildings (IPC Section-288) 1 charges related to Making atmosphere noxious to health (IPC Section-278) 1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) Other details:CC No. 4800/2010 CC No. 1739/2010 3(2)(c)of PDDP Act 3(1) PDDP ACT 3(2)(c)of PDDP Act
3	Name:BALAKRISHNAN Dist:Wayanad Constituency:SULTHANBATHERY Party:INC Total Cases:7 Serious IPC:3 Other IPC:37	1 charges related to voluntarily causing grievous hurt (IPC Section-325) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-326) 1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide (IPC Section-308) 7 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 7 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 7 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 4 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 4 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332) 3 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-353) 2 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		(IPC Section-145)
		1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
		1 charges related to house trespass (if e section 440)
		Other details (see 2/4) of DDDD Art
		Other details:Sec 3(1) of PDPP Act
		3(1) of PDPP Act
		1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide (IPC Section-308)
	Name: A. PRADEEPKUMAR	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Dist:KOZHIKODE	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-326)
	Constituency: KOZHIKODE	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	NORTH	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
4	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing nurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC section-552)
	Serious IPC:3	
	Other IPC:4	Other details:Sec 3(1) of PDPP Act
		3(1) of PDPP Act
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
		1 charges related to Attempt to murder (IPC Section-307)
		5 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		5 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		5 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
		5 charges related to Noting, armed with deadly weapon (IFC Section 146) 5 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Name at N/ DAJECT	
	Name:T V RAJESH	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Dist:KANNUR	2 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Constituency: KALLIASSERI	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
5	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Mischief by destroying or moving, etc., a land- mark fixed by public authority Mischief by
	Total Cases:5	fire or explosive substance with intent to cause damage to amount of one hundred or (in case of agricultural
	Serious IPC:2	produce) ten rupees (IPC Section-435)
	Other IPC:25	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		Other details: Crime no.51/2003
		Section 3 of PDDP act
		Section 21 of PDDP Act
		Crime no.835/2010
		Crime no 143/2005
		1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide (IPC Section-308)
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Name:VISHNUNATH	2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Dist:ALAPPUZHA	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency: CHENGANNUR	2 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
6	Party:INC	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Total Cases:2	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:2	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing nurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC section-552)
	Other IPC:8	
		Other details: Arms Act
		Arms act
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
	Name: K.V.VIJAYADAS	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide (IPC Section-308)
	Dist:PALAKKAD	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Constituency:KONGAD	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
7	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Hoting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
 	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Serious IPC:2	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Other IPC:5	common object (IPC Section-149)





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		Other details: Arms Act
		Arms act
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
		15 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		15 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		13 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
		common object (IPC Section-149)
		13 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
		9 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
		6 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		3 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
		2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		2 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
	Constituency: ERANAKULAM	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-333)
8	Party:INC	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Total Cases:15	1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse
	Serious IPC:1	(IPC Section-145)
	Other IPC:82	1 charges related to Resistance to the taking of property by the lawful authority of a public servant (IPC
		Section-183)
		Other details: 52 OF KP ACT
		3(1) PDPP ACT
		52 ACT
		3(1)PDPP ACT
		52 KP ACT
		52 KP ACT
		3(A)(C) OF PDPP ACT
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
		2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
		common object (IPC Section-149)
	Name:SHIBU BABY JOHN	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Dist:KOLLAM	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323)
	Constituency: CHAVARA	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
9	Party:RSPB	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Total Cases:2	
	Serious IPC:1	Other details: 52 OF KP ACT
	Other IPC:11	3(1) PDPP ACT
		52 ACT
		3(1)PDPP ACT
		52 KP ACT
		52 KP ACT
		3(A)(C) OF PDPP ACT
		1 charges related to Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be altered when he became
		possessed thereof (IPC Section-253)
		2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse
10	=	(IPC Section-145)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Serious IPC:1	
		Other details: 52 OF KP ACT
		3(1) PDPP ACT
	1	-1-1





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		52 ACT
		3(1)PDPP ACT
		52 KP ACT
		52 KP ACT
		3(A)(C) OF PDPP ACT
	Name: ADV. B.	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
11		1 charges related to voluntarily causing hurt (IPC Section-323) 1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
11	Party:CPI[M] Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC section-34)
	Serious IPC:1 Other IPC:2	Other details:Crime no.85/89
		1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means (IPC Section-324)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:RAJU ABRAHAM	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Dist:PATHANAMTHITTA	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
12	Constituency:RANNI Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
12	Total Cases:1	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:1	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
	Other IPC:6	1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		Other details: Crime no 453/03
		Other details: Crime no 452/03
		2 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
		Other details:13(2) 13(1)(d) OF PC ACT. 1988
		HIGH COURT OF KERALA CRL REV PETITION NO. 2902/2010 04.10.2010
		APPEAL FILED U/s 96 ORDER 41 RULES OF THE CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 AS CHAIRMAN OF INDIAVISION NP
		CHANDRASEKHARAN EX EMPLOYEE OF INDIAVISION (PLAINTIFF) CLAIMING DUES
		ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF REENA
		ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 (PLAINTIFF ARAVINDAKSHAN POWER OF ATTORNEY HOLDER
	Name: MUNEER Dist: KOZHIKODE	OF SOMA SAT GURU BABA GURUVAYOOR
	Constituency: KOZHIKODE	13(2) 13(1)(d) OF PC ACT. 1988
13	SOUTH	138 &147 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 190 OF CRPC
	Party:ML Total Cases:14	13(2) 13(1)(d)(ii) OF PC ACT
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	138 &147 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT. 190 OF CRPC u/S 26 ORDER VII OF THE CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 1908 KERALA TRAVELS INTERSERVE LTD (PLAINTIFF)
		138 of Negotiable Instrument Tax
		ORDER VII OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF SMITHA
		138 & 142 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT ACT.
		138 OF NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT TAX 1938
		CASE DATE 27.3.2010
		Cognizance taken on 27.03.2010 by sub court-OS 92/2010
		ORDER VII OF CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE, 1908 PLAINTIFF NAMITHA
		7 charges related to Defamation (IPC Section-499)
		7 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
	Name: E P JAYARAJAN	2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Dist:KANNUR	2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
14	Constituency:MATTANNUR Party:CPI[M]	2 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 2 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
1-4	Total Cases:10	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Serious IPC:0	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Other IPC:25	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
		Other details:Remanded for 6 months in Kannur Central jail according to DIR during the year 1975
15	Name:V.S.ACHUTHANANTHAN	5 charges related to Defamation (IPC Section-499)
13	Dist:PALAKKAD	5 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)





_		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Constituency:MALAMPUZHA	5 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
	Party:CPI[M]	
	Total Cases:5	Other details:ST No. 2614/2006
	Serious IPC:0	378/2005
	Other IPC:15	CC 526/2001
		CC 372/2001
		CC 527/2001
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Name: VARKALA KAHAR	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Dist:THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	common object (IPC Section-149)
_	Constituency:VARKALA	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
16	Party:INC	1 charges related to Words referring to acts include illegal omissions (IPC Section-32)
	Total Cases:3	1 charges related to Persons concerned in criminal act may be guilty of different offences (IPC Section-38)
	Serious IPC:0	
	Other IPC:6	Other details:SEC 52 KP ACT CC.NO.174/2010, JFMC3,TVPM
		CIVIL NO. 4260/2007 APPEL BEFORE SUPREME COURT
		OS 143/2007, SUB COURT ,TVPM
	Name:V.	
	SIVANKUTTY Dist :THIRUVANANT	Other details:903/10
17	HAPURAM Constituency:NEMO	CP 34/05
	M	cc 6/05
	Party:CPI[M] Total Cases:3	ST 112/10, Rs. 300 fine
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
		2 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Name:BENNY BEHANAN	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Dist:ERNAKULAM	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
10	Constituency:THRIKKAKARA	common object (IPC Section-149)
18	Party:INC	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
	Total Cases:3	1 charges related to Defamation (IPC Section-499)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:10	1 charges related to Printing or engraving matter known to be defamatory (IPC Section-501)
	Other IPC:10	Other details:003/10
		Other details:903/10 CP 34/05
		CC 6/05
		ST 112/10, Rs. 300 fine
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Name:P. SREERAMAKRISHNAN	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Dist:Malappuram	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Constituency:PONNANI	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
19	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Hotting (IFC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Total Cases:2	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:0	Common object (ii e section 143)
	Other IPC:5	Other details:174,147 INDIAN RAILWAY ACT
	Name:LATHIKA	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Dist:KOZHIKODE	1 charges related to roiting (IPC Section-145)
	Constituency: KUTTIADI	1 charges related to hotting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
20	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
_0	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Serious IPC:0	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Other IPC:5	20
	outer ii c.o	





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		Other details:CC589/02 100Rs/- fine
		cc179/03 200Rs/- fine
		1 charges related to Defamation (IPC Section-499)
		1 charges related to Printing or engraving matter known to be defamatory (IPC Section-501)
		1 charges related to Sale of printed or engraved substance containing defamatory matter (IPC Section-502)
21		1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	
		Other details:Crl.M.C.2883/2009
		2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		2 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
		2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
		common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
22		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
		1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
		353)
		1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
		Other details:Crl.M.C.2883/2009
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
		common object (IPC Section-149)
	Name:SHAJI	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	DIST: KANNUR	1 charges related to Defamation (IPC Section-499)
22	Constituency: AZHIKODE	1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
23	Party:ML	1 charges related to Printing or engraving matter known to be defamatory (IPC Section-501)
	Total Cases:2	1 charges related to Sale of printed or engraved substance containing defamatory matter (IPC Section-502)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:8	
	Other IPC.8	Other details:CC NO.171/10 KP ACT
		CC No-5/2010
		CC 171/10
		CC 5/2010
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name: KOLIAKODE N KRISHNAN	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
24		common object (IPC Section-149)
		1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Party:CPI[M] Total Cases:2	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	Other details: CC 368/2006
		38 and 52 KPA,MV act 188 CC 113/2011
		2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	_	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
25		common object (IPC Section-149)
		2 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IPC:0	
		Other details:38 & 52 of K.P Act
		2 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
26		2 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Constituency:PARASSALA	2 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Party:INC	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Total Cases:2	2 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse
	Other IPC:9	(IPC Section-145)
	other inc.	(Ir C Section-143)
		Other details:Sec52 R/W 38 RPACT
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:G.KARTHIKEYANDist:THIR	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
27	cy:ARUVIKKARA	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	
		Other details:Sec38 RW 52 OF KP ACT
	Name:R	
	SELVARAJ Dist:THIRUVANANTHA	
20	PURAM Constituency: NEYYATTI	
28	NKARA	Other details:U/S 147 AND 174(a)of Indian Railway act 1989
	Party:CPI[M] Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Name:N	
	SAKTHAN Dist :THIRUVANANTHA	
	PURAM Constituency :KATTAKKA	
29	DA	Other details:Section 12(3)Lokayuktha Act
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Name:Advt.V.T.BALRAM Dist:PA	
	LAKKAD Constituency: THRITHAL	
30	A	
30	Party:INC Total Cases:1	Other details:CC2525/2009 904/07
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Serious II ele Other II ele	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:S.SHARMA	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Dist:ERNAKULAM	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
	Constituency: VYPEN	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
31	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Total Cases:1	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:0	
	Other IPC:5	Other details:KP ACT90(4) W/R-54
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:ADV. ADOOR	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
32	A Constituency:KONNI	common object (IPC Section-149)
32	Party:INC Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	2 charges related to bunger or obstruction in public way or line or havigation (if e section 200)
	School in C.O Other IF C.4	Other details:KP ACT90(4) W/R-54
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Name:E.K. VIJAYAN	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Dist:KOZHIKODE	1 charges related to Pidnishment (IPC Section-145) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Constituency: NADAPURAM	1, -
33	Party:CPI	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Serious IPC:0	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Other IPC:5	Other detaile: VD ACTOO(A) W/D FA
		Other details:KP ACT90(4) W/R-54





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Name:K P	1 charges related to house-trespass (IPC Section-448)
	MOHANAN Dist:KANNURConstit	1 charges related to Intentional insult with intent to provoke breach of the peace (IPC Section-504)
34	uency:KUTHUPARAMBA	1 charges related to defamation (IPC Section-500)
	Party:SJD Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	Other details:R/W 341
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:K. B. GANESH	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	KUMAR Dist:KOLLAMConstituen	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
35	cy:PATHANAPURAM	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Party:KCB Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	
		Other details:R/W 341
	Name:ADV. V.S.	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	SIVAKUMAR Dist: THIRUVANANT	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
2.6	HAPURAM Constituency:THIRU	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
36	VANANTHAPURAM	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	Other details:38 and 52 of KPA CC NO:174/2010
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:M.A. BABY	1 charges related to runishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Dist:KOLLAM	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Constituency: KUNDARA	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
37	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:5	Other details:CC 712/09
	Other IPC:5	U/S 143,147,148,283,
		1 charges related to Criminal breach of trust by public servant, or by banker, merchant or agent (IPC Section-
		409)
		1 charges related to cheating (IPC Section-417)
	Name:SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	1 charges related to Cheating and dishonestly inducing delivery of property (IPC Section-420)
	Dist:ERNAKULAM	1 charges related to forgery (IPC Section-465)
	_	1 charges related to Forgery for purpose of cheating (IPC Section-468)
38	M Party:KC[M]	1 charges related to Falsification of accounts (IPC Section-477A) 1 charges related to Punishment of criminal conspiracy (IPC Section-120B)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no
	Serious IPC:0	express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-109)
	Other IPC:9	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
		,
		Other details:CC 712/09
		U/S 143,147,148,283,
	Name:T M	
	JACOB Dist :ERNAKULAM Constit	
39	uency:PIRAVOM	Other details:FIR NO.1/97
	Party:KC(J) Total Cases:1	Other details. In NO. 1/37
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
	Name:K.BABU	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Dist:ERNAKULAM	1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse
40	-	(IPC Section-145)
40	Party:INC	1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
	Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
	Other IPC:7	1 charges related to Criminal trespass (IPC Section-447) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427)
L	other ir c./	- charges related to Mischiel edusing damage to the amount of firty rupees (IFC Section-427)





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:FIR NO.1/97
41	Name:OOMMEN CHANDY Dist:KOTTAYAM Constituency: PUTHUPPALLY Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:5	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Persons concerned in criminal act may be guilty of different offences (IPC Section-38) Other details:52 OF KP ACT
42	Name:THIRUVANCHOOR RADHAKRISHNANDist:KOTTAYA M Constituency:KOTTAYAM Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) Other details:ST/1066/2008
43	Name:K.M.MANI Dist:KOTTAYA MConstituency:PALA Party:KC[M] Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) Other details:S 38 R/W 52 OF KP ACT
44	Name:A.M.ARIFF Dist:ALAPPUZHA Constituency:AROOR Party:CPI[M] Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:5	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) Other details:S 38 R/W 52 OF KP ACT
45	Name:T.A. AHMED KABEER Dist:MalappuramConstituency:MANKADA Party:ML Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) Other details:CC No.1833/2006, Fine of Rs. 200
46	Name:BASHEER Dist:Malappura mConstituency:ERANAD Party:ML Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	1 charges related to criminal intimidation (IPC Section-506) Other details:195(A),506(II)
47	Name:K C	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) Other details:195(A),506(II)
48	Name:CHELAMPOYIL MOYINKUTTY Dist:KOZHIKODE Constituency:THIRUVAMBADY	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Party:ML Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:7	committed (IPC Section-153) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:JFCM THAMARASERI CC 373/2009-1-10-2009 143,147,148,153,283,427,149,
49	Name: K. KUNHIRAMAN Dist:KASARAGOD Constituency:UDMA Party:CPI[M] Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:5	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to public nuisance in cases not otherwise provided for (IPC Section-290) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) Other details: JFCM THAMARASER CC 373/2009-1-10-2009
50	Name:UMMAR VATTATHU MANNIL Dist:KOZHIKODE Constituency:KODUVALLY Party:ML Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:7	143,147,148,153,283,427,149, 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148) 1 charges related to Wantonly giving provocation with intent to cause riot-if rioting be committed-if not committed (IPC Section-153) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Mischief causing damage to the amount of fifty rupees (IPC Section-427) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:143,147,148,153,283,427,149
51	Name:JOSEPH VAZHAKKAN Dist:ERNAKULAM Constituency:MUVATTUPUZHA Party:INC Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:5	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Continuance of nuisance after injunction to discontinue (IPC Section-291) Other details:38 and 52 KP act
52	Name: JOSE THETTAYIL Dist:ERNAKULAM Constituency:ANGAMALY Party:JD[S] Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:7	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Knowingly joining or continuing in assembly of five or more persons after it has been commanded to disperse (IPC Section-151) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Punishment of abetment if the act abetted is committed in consequence, and where no express provision is made for its punishment (IPC Section-109) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)
53	Name:V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU Dist:ERNAKULAM Constituency:KALAMASSERY Party:ML Total Cases:1 Serious IPC:0	Other details:38 and 52 KP act 1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143) 1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147) 1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188) 1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283) 1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of common object (IPC Section-149)





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Other IPC:5	
		Other details:38 and 52 KP act
	Name:P.THILOTHAMAN Dist:AL	
	APPUZHA Constituency: CHERTH	
	ALA	
	Party:CPI Total Cases:1	Other details:147,174(B) of the railway Act
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Name:RAMESH	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	CHENNITHALA DIST: ALAPPUZHA	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Constituency:HARIPAD	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Party:INC Total Cases:1	- ····· g-· · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	Other details:38, R/W 52 KP ACT
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
56		common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	
		Other details: S 38 R/W 52 OF KPA ACT
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:A.K.BALAN	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
		1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	-	common object (IPC Section-149)
	-	1 charges related to Non-attendance in obedience to an order form public servant (IPC Section-174)
		1 charges related to Affray (IPC Section-159)
	Other IPC:6	
		Other details:r/w 149,174,159
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Nome CLIATI D	1 charges related to Rioting, armed with deadly weapon (IPC Section-148)
	Name:SHAFI.P Dist:PALAKKAD	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
		common object (IPC Section-149)
58	Constituency:PALAKKAD Party:INC	1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
36	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Serious IDC:0	1 charges related to criminal trespass (IPC Section-447)
	Other IPC:8	1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt to deter public servant from his duty (IPC Section-332)
		Other details:CC:218/10
		CC:332/08,149 railway act
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Name:SAMSUDHEEN.N Dist:PAL	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
1	AKKAD Constituoness NAANNADK	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	AD	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Party:ML Total Cases:1	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:/	
		Other details:CC:218/10
		CC:332/08,149 railway act
		1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
60		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
1	Constituency:GURUVAYOOR	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)





		Association for Democratic Reforms
S.No.	Candidate Information	Brief Details of IPCs
	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Assault or criminal force to deter public servant from discharge of his duty (IPC Section-
	Total Cases:1	353)
	Serious IPC:0	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Other IPC:5	common object (IPC Section-149)
		Other details:19 IV, 59V of KERALA POLICE ACT
		1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse
	Name:M.HAMZA Dist:PALAKKA	(IPC Section-145)
	DConstituency:OTTAPALAM	1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
61	Party:CPI[M] Total Cases:1	1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:4	1 charges related to Non-attendance in obedience to an order form public servant (IPC Section-174)
	Serious IPC.0 Other IPC.4	
		Other details:CC:500/2009
	Name:C.P	
	MOHAMMED Dist :PALAKKAD Co	
62	nstituency:PATTAMBI	Other details:147,174(a) RAILWAY ACT 1989
	Party: INC Total Cases:1	2505
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:0	
		1 charges related to Disobedience to order duly promulgated by public servant (IPC Section-188)
	Name: C.RAVEENDRANATHAN	1 charges related to Danger or obstruction in public way or line of navigation (IPC Section-283)
	Dist:THRISSUR	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
	Constituency:PUTHUKKAD	common object (IPC Section-149)
63	Party:CPI[M]	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	Total Cases:1	1 charges related to Joining or continuing in unlawful assembly, knowing it has been commanded to disperse
	Serious IPC:0	(IPC Section-145)
	Other IPC:5	
		Other details:147,174(a) RAILWAY ACT 1989
	Name:THOMAS Dist:THRISSURC	1 charges related to public nuisance in cases not otherwise provided for (IPC Section-290)
64	onstituency:IRINJALAKKUDA	a sharada ta pasha halaanaa maasaa hat amaa promaca ta (ii o o constitut asa)
	Party:KC[M] Total Cases:1	Other details:Sec 15 r/w R.89 E.P Act,Sec 39 r/w34 AP & CP Act
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:1	
		1 charges related to rioting (IPC Section-147)
		1 charges related to Rioting (IPC Section-146)
65	GALAM	
	Party:CPI Total Cases:1	Other details:174 OFINDIAN RAILWAY ACT
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	174 a OF INDIAN RAILWAY ACT
	Name: C.N.BALAKRISHNAN Dist:	1 charges related to Falsification of accounts (IPC Section-477A)
	THRISSUR Constituency: WADAK	1 charges related to Acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention (IPC Section-34)
66	KANCHERY	2 changes related to ricks done by several persons in fartherance of common intention (ii e section 54)
	Party: INC Total Cases:1	Other details:854/04-05
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:2	Carlot details 17 0 1 03
	Name: E.	1 charges related to Punishment (IPC Section-143)
	CHANDRASHEKHARAN Dist :KAS	1 charges related to wrongful restraint (IPC Section-341)
67	ARAGOD Constituency: KANHAN	1 charges related to Every member of unlawful assembly guilty of offence committed in prosecution of
3,	GAD	common object (IPC Section-149)
	Party:CPI Total Cases:1	
	Serious IPC:0 Other IPC:3	Other details:100B,122(i) of Indian Railways Act 1890

Table: - Full details of pending criminal cases on MLAs





Analysis based on pending criminal cases – Candidates

Party-wise break up of candidates with pending criminal cases

180 (42%) out of which 427 candidates analyzed have pending criminal cases against them. BJP had 50 out of 138 (36%), INC had 45 out of 81 (56%), CPI[M] had 37 out of 84 (44%), CPI had 12 out of 27 (44%), ML had 10 out of 23 (43%), KC[M] had 8 out of 15 (53%), SJD had 3 out of 6 (50%), KC(J) had 3 out of 3 (100%), JSS had 2 out of 4 (50%) and CMP had 2 out of 3 (67%) candidates with pending criminal cases. Out of these 180 candidates with pending criminal cases, 33 (8%) had pending serious criminal cases like attempt to murder, robbery, extortion etc. INC had 12, BJP had 11, CPI[M] had 6, KC[M] had 1, CPI had 1 and RSPB had 1 candidates with pending serious criminal cases.

Party	Total number of candidates analyzed	Candidates with pending criminal Cases	% of candidates with pending criminal cases	Candidates with serious pending criminal cases	% of candidates with serious pending criminal cases
BJP	138	50	36%	11	8%
CPI[M]	84	37	44%	6	7%
INC	81	45	56%	12	15%
CPI	27	12	44%	1	4%
ML	23	10	44%	0	0%
IND	16	3	19%	1	6%
KC[M]	15	8	53%	1	7%
SJD	6	3	50%	0	0%
JD[S]	5	1	20%	0	0%
JSS	4	2	50%	0	0%
NCP	4	1	25%	0	0%
KC(J)	3	3	100%	0	0%
CMP	3	2	67%	0	0%
SDPI	3	1	33%	0	0%
КСВ	2	1	50%	0	0%
RSPB	1	1	100%	1	100%
Others	12	0	0%	0	0%
Total	427	180	42%	33	8%

Table: Party-wise break up of candidates with pending criminal cases





Front- wise break up of candidates with pending criminal cases

The following table gives the front wise details of candidates with pending criminal cases:-

Front	Total number of Candidates analyzed	Candidates with Pending Criminal Cases	% of candidates with pending criminal cases	candidates with serious pending criminal cases	% of candidates with serious pending criminal cases
UDF	138	75	54 %	14	10 %
LDF	133	51	38 %	7	5 %
OTHERS	156	54	35 %	12	8 %
Total	427	180	42%	33	8%

Table: - Front- wise break up of candidates with pending criminal cases

Serious crimes distribution – serious IPC counts for major parties

There were 59 IPC charges of serious nature on the candidates which included attempt to murder, voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means etc. The following table gives the details of serious IPC counts for candidates of major parties

IPC/Party	IPC Description	INC	ВЈР	CPI[M]	IND	СРІ	KC[M]	RSPB	Total
198	Using as true a certificate known to be false	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
243	Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be counterfeit when he became possessed thereof	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
253	Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be altered when he became possessed thereof	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	2
294	Obscene acts and songs	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
304	culpable homicide not amounting to murder	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	2
307	Attempt to murder	1	2	1	0	2	0	0	6
308	Attempt to commit culpable homicide	4	2	3	2		0	0	11
324	Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means	10	8	6	2	2	0	1	29
325	voluntarily causing grievous hurt	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
326	Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	4
383	Extortion	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
Total		20	15	11	6	4	2	1	59

Table: - Serious IPC count for major parties





Party-wise comparison of pending criminal cases on candidates contested in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011

The following tables give party wise detail of pending criminal cases on candidates who contested in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011:-

	Assembly Election 2006						Assembly Election 2011					
Party	Total no. of candidates analyzed	Candidates with pending criminal cases	% of candidates with pending criminal cases	candidates with serious pending criminal cases	% of candidates with serious pending criminal cases	Total number of Candidates analyzed	Candidates with Pending Criminal Cases	% of candidates with pending criminal cases	candidates with serious pending criminal cases	% of candidates with serious pending criminal cases		
CPI(M)	85	64	75%	17	20%	84	37	44%	6	7%		
INC	77	15	19%	1	1%	81	45	56%	12	15%		
СРІ	24	16	67%	4	17%	27	12	44%	1	4%		
MUL	20	2	10%	0	0%	23	10	44%	0	0%		
KEC(M)	11	1	9%	0	0%	15	8	53%	1	7%		
Others	58	27	47%	4	7%	185	68	37%	13	7%		

Table: - Party-wise comparison of pending criminal cases on candidates contested in Kerala Assembly Elections 2006 and 2011

Top 10 candidates with serious pending criminal cases

33 candidates out of 427 analyzed have pending serious criminal cases like attempt to murder, voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means etc against them. The following table gives the details of top 10 candidates with serious criminal cases pending against them.

S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Serious IPC Counts		Brief Details of serious IPC Counts	Won/ Lost
1.	C.DIVAKARAN	KOLLAM	KARUNAGAPPALLY	СРІ	4	4	2 charges related to Attempt to murder(IPC section-307) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)	Won
2.	PREMKUMAR	Malappuram	VALLIKKUNNU	ВЈР	3		1 charges related to Attempt to murder(IPC section-307) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-326)	Lost
3.	M.RIJIL	KANNUR	THALASSERY	INC	2	13	1 charges related to Attempt to murder(IPC section-307)	Lost





							Association for Democratic Reforms	
S. No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Serious IPC Counts	Total No of Cases	Brief Details of serious IPC Counts	Won/ Lost
							1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)	
4.	T V RAJESH	KANNUR	KALLIASSERI	CPI[M]	2	5	1 charges related to Attempt to murder(IPC section-307) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)	Won
5.	BIJU ELAKKUZHI	KANNUR	MATTANNUR	ВЈР	1	5	1 charges related to Attempt to murder(IPC section-307)	Lost
6.	MAMBARAM DIVAKARAN	KANNUR	DHARMADAM	IND	6	2	2 charges related to culpable homicide not amounting to murder(IPC section-304) 2 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 2 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)	Lost
7.	A. PRADEEPKUMAR	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE NORTH	CPI[M]	3	1	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-326)	Won
8.	S.SUBHASH CHANDRA BOSE	PALAKKAD	CHITTUR	CPI[M]	2	4	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)	Lost
9.	VISHNUNATH	ALAPPUZHA	CHENGANNUR	INC	2	2	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)	Won
10.	ANIL KUMAR	KOZHIKODE	QUILANDY	INC	2	1	1 charges related to Attempt to commit culpable homicide(IPC section-308) 1 charges related to Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means(IPC section-324)	Lost

Table:- Top 10 candidates with serious pending criminal cases





Analysis based on assets - Candidates

Crorepati candidates- Party wise break up

A total of 71 candidates out of 427 analyzed i.e. 17% were crorepatis. In 2006 Assembly Election there were only 20 candidates (out of 279 analyzed) i.e. 7 % were crorepatis. This shows a large increase in number of crorepatis in 2011 as compared to 2006 elections. The following table gives party wise details of crorepatic candidates:-

Party	Total Candidates Analyzed	Crorepatis	Percent
BJP	138	9	7%
CPI[M]	84	6	7%
INC	81	16	20%
CPI	27	1	4%
ML	23	13	57%
IND	16	5	31%
KC[M]	15	6	40%
SJD	6	5	83%
NCP	4	2	50%
JSS	4	1	25%
INL	4	1	25%
KC(J)	3	1	33%
CMP	3	1	33%
КСВ	2	2	100%
KC(ANTI MERGER GROUP)	2	1	50%
RSPB	1	1	100%
OTHERS	14	0	0%
Total	427	71	17%

Table: - Party- wise list of crorepati candidates

Crorepati candidates- Front wise

The below table give the front wise distribution of crorepati candidates:-

Front	Total Candidates Analysed	No. of Crorepati Candidates Analyzed	% of Crorepati Candidates Analyzed
UDF	138	46	33%
OTHER	156	14	9%
LDF	133	11	8%
Total	427	71	17%

Table: Crorepati candidates- party-wise

Average assets of candidates - party-wise

Average assets of a candidate who contested in the 2011 Assembly Election is 93.4 lakhs. Among major parties, the average asset per candidate for NCP was approximate 15.35 Crores, for SJD it was 8.76 Crores and for ML it was 1.9 crores.





The following table gives the average assets of major parties:-

Party	Candidates Analyzed	Average Assets
	4	Rs 15,35,84,363
NCP		~ 15 Crore+
DCDD	1	Rs 8,76,27,820
RSPB		~ 8 Crore+
CID	6	Rs 2,78,80,229
SJD		~ 2 Crore+
ML	23	Rs 1,91,51,231
IVIL		~ 1 Crore+
KC[M]	15	Rs 1,62,44,249
KC[IVI]		~ 1 Crore+
JSS	4	Rs 1,42,64,595
333	7	~ 1 Crore+
KC(J)	3	Rs 1,40,33,710
		~ 1 Crore+
		Rs 1,24,32,283
КСВ	2	~ 1 Crore+
IND	16	Rs 1,23,00,811
IND		~ 1 Crore+
INIC	81	Rs 1,15,43,590
INC		~ 1 Crore+
CMD	3	Rs 93,74,052
СМР		~ 93 Lacs+
INL	4	Rs 75,93,157
INL		~ 75 Lacs+
KC(ANTI MERGER GROUP)	2	Rs 75,71,112
RC(ANTIWERGER GROOT)		~ 75 Lacs+
JD(U)	1	Rs 66,13,713
35(0)		~ 66 Lacs+
CPI	27	Rs 55,66,802
C. 1		~ 55 Lacs+
JD[S]	5	Rs 50,53,757
72[0]		~ 50 Lacs+
BJP	138	Rs 40,84,170
		~ 40 Lacs+
RSP	4	Rs 40,70,243
		~ 40 Lacs+
CPI[M]	84	Rs 40,20,371
. ,		~ 40 Lacs+
SDPI	3	Rs 18,24,475
		~ 18 Lacs+
CS	1	Rs 17,09,777
		~ 17 Lacs+
All Parties	427	Rs 93,43,959
		93 Lacs+

Table: - Party wise average assets of candidates





Average assets of candidates - Front wise

The below table provides the front wise average assets details of candidates contested:-

Front	No. of Candidates Analyzed	Average Assets
UDF	138	Rs 1,46,82,814 ~ 1 Crore+
LDF	133	Rs 90,27,944 ~ 90 Lacs+
Other	156	Rs 48,90,549 ~ 48 Lacs+

Table: Average assets of candidates - Front wise

Top 20 candidates with highest assest

Thomas Chandy of NCP who contested from Kuttanad constituency has the highest declared assets among the candidates analyzed in the Kerala 2011 Assembly Election. He declared an asset of Rs. 45.59 crore followed by Gangaadharan of INC with assets of Rs. 28.98 crores.

The assets details of the top 20 high asset candidates are given below:-

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	THOMAS CHANDY	ALAPPUZHA	KUTTANAD	NCP	43,93,05,040	1,66,14,000	45,59,19,040 45 Crore+
2	GANGADHARAN	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE NORTH	INC	9,73,52,336	19,24,82,000	28,98,34,336 28 Crore+
3	C.UDAYA BHASKAR	PALAKKAD	PALAKKAD	ВЈР	5,61,64,378	10,08,50,000	15,70,14,378 15 Crore+
4	MANI.C.KAPPAN	KOTTAYAM	PALA	NCP	2,22,50,300	12,77,65,000	15,00,15,300 15 Crore+
5	MANJALAMKUZHI ALI	MALAPPURAM	PERINTHALMANNA	ML	1,44,04,768	12,61,60,000	14,05,64,768 14 Crore+
6	K.MURALEEDHARAN	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	VATTIYOORKAVU	INC	6,53,58,599	3,50,00,000	10,03,58,599 10 Crore+
7	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	4,66,02,820	4,10,25,000	8,76,27,820 8 Crore+
8	SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	ERNAKULAM	KOTHAMANGALAM	KC[M]	3,44,45,650	5,08,56,000	8,53,01,650 8 Crore+
9	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	WAYANAD	KALPETTA	SJD	4,77,82,385 [*]	3,73,43,125 [*]	8,51,25,510 8 Crore+
10	ANVER.P.V	MALAPPURAM	ERANAD	IND	4,02,72,702	4,22,05,689	8,24,78,391 8 Crore+
11	GOURI	MALAPPURAM	MANJERI	СРІ	62,50,250	7,35,00,000	7,97,50,250 7 Crore+
12	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	MALAPPURAM	TIRURANGADI	ML	1,50,78,313	3,35,61,000	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+





S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
13	UMESH CHALLIYIL	THRISSUR	KAIPAMANGALAM	JSS	53,97,803	3,72,57,786	4,26,55,589 4 Crore+
14	ADV.V.D.SATHEESAN	ERNAKULAM	PARAVUR	INC	33,82,150	3,87,00,000	4,20,82,150 4 Crore+
15	M.E.HASSAINAR	ERNAKULAM	THRIKKAKARA	CPI[M]	11,59,098	3,72,00,000	3,83,59,098 3 Crore+
16	THERAMBIL RAMAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	THRISSUR	INC	23,97,750	3,56,40,000	3,80,37,750 3 Crore+
17	KUNHALIKUTTY	MALAPPURAM	VENGARA	ML	1,65,76,836	1,90,15,000	3,55,91,836 3 Crore+
18	Т М ЈАСОВ	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	KC(J)	34,49,812	3,21,12,840	3,55,62,652 3 Crore+
19	K.V. SANKARANARAYANAN	MALAPPURAM	VALLIKKUNNU	IND	11,71,944	3,06,00,000	3,17,71,944 3 Crore+
20	P.J.JOSEPH	IDUKKI	THODUPUZHA	KC[M]	46,31,581	2,64,74,532	3,11,06,113 3 Crore+

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table:- Top 20 candidates with high assets

Candidates with lowest assets

Given below is the list of bottom 20 candidates analyzed with lowest asset (who declared assets less than Rs.50,000/-) in the 2011 Kerala Assembly Election.

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Age	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
1	V.A.KRISHNAKUMARAN	THRISSUR	CHELAKKARA	ВЈР	34	1,000	0	1,000 1 Thou+
2	PATTATHANAM BABU	KOLLAM	ERAVIPURAM	ВЈР	47	1,475	0	1,475 1 Thou+
3	M.RIJIL	KANNUR	THALASSERY	INC	28	2,509	0	2,509 2 Thou+
4	BIJU ELAKKUZHI	KANNUR	MATTANNUR	ВЈР	32	12,500	0	12,500 12 Thou+
5	R.SHBHASH PATTAZHI	KOLLAM	PATHANAPURAM	ВЈР	32	12,500	0	12,500 12 Thou+
6	ADV. PRAKASH BABU	KOZHIKODE	NADAPURAM	ВЈР	31	21,500	0	21,500 21 Thou+
7	BRIJESH KUMAR	KANNUR	PAYYANNUR	INC	32	23,100	0	23,100 23 Thou+
8	ANEESHKUMAR	THRISSUR	KUNNAMKULAM	ВЈР	32	26,679	0	26,679 26 Thou+
9	DAYANANDAN	THRISSUR	GURUVAYOOR	ВЈР	48	45,500 [*]	0	45,500 45 Thou+

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table: - Candidates with assets less than Rs, 50,000/-





Top 20 candidates with highest liabilities

A total of 10 candidates in the Kerala 2011 Assembly Elections have declared that they have liabilities of Rs.80 lakhs or more. Given below is the list of top 20 candidates with highest liabilities.

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Liabilities (Rs)
1	GANGADHARAN	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE NORTH	INC	12,88,60,328 12 Crore+
2	C.UDAYA BHASKAR	PALAKKAD	PALAKKAD	BJP	9,89,88,429 9 Crore+
3	MANJALAMKUZHI ALI	MALAPPURAM	PERINTHALMANNA	ML	6,58,38,002 6 Crore+
4	ANVER.P.V	MALAPPURAM	ERANAD	IND	5,61,78,000 5 Crore+
5	MANI.C.KAPPAN	KOTTAYAM	PALA	NCP	2,41,00,000 2 Crore+
6	SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	ERNAKULAM	KOTHAMANGALAM	KC[M]	2,27,44,766 2 Crore+
7	SHIBU BABY JOHN	KOLLAM	CHAVARA	RSPB	1,16,24,924 1 Crore+
8	UMESH CHALLIYIL	THRISSUR	KAIPAMANGALAM	JSS	1,02,94,283 1 Crore+
9	JOSEPH CHAAVARA	KANNUR	MATTANNUR	SJD	94,52,005 94 Lacs+
10	ABDUL RAZAK P.B.	KASARAGOD	MANJESHWAR	ML	80,00,000 80 Lacs+
11	Т М ЈАСОВ	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	KC(J)	75,49,000 75 Lacs+
12	DR.SEBASTIAN PAUL	ERNAKULAM	ERANAKULAM	IND	59,04,000 59 Lacs+
13	*ADV. ADOOR PRAKASH	PATHANAMTHITTA	KONNI	INC	50,48,749 [*] 50 Lacs+
14	*RADHAKRISHNAN MENON	ALAPPUZHA	CHENGANNUR	ВЈР	45,00,000 45 Lacs+
15	SURESH KADAMBARI	PATHANAMTHITTA	RANNI	ВЈР	43,50,000 43 Lacs+
16	ADV.GEORGE MERCIER	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	KOVALAM	INC	42,33,000 42 Lacs+
17	CHARUPARA RAVI	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	NEMOM	SJD	42,09,314 42 Lacs+
18	K.P. ISMAYIL	MALAPPURAM	VENGARA	INL	41,00,000 [*] 41 Lacs+
19	G.S.JAYALAL	KOLLAM	CHATHANNOOR	СРІ	37,97,803 37 Lacs+
20	T.A. AHMED KABEER	MALAPPURAM	MANKADA	ML	37,09,078 37 Lacs+

*For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table:- Top 20 candidates with high liabilities





High asset candidates who lost the Elections

The following table gives the details of top 20 high asset candidates who lost in Kerala 2011 Elections. Gangadharan of INC leads the list with an asset of Rs.28.98 crore and followed by C Udaya Bhaskar of BJP with an asset of Rs. 15.7 crores.

VVIC	ii aii asset oi ks. 1	3.7 crores.			Movable	Immovable	Total Assets
S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Assets (Rs)	Assets (Rs)	(Rs)
1	GANGADHARAN	KOZHIKODE	KOZHIKODE NORTH	INC	9,73,52,336	19,24,82,000	28,98,34,336 28 Crore+
2	C.UDAYA BHASKAR	PALAKKAD	PALAKKAD	ВЈР	5,61,64,378	10,08,50,000	15,70,14,378 15 Crore+
3	MANI.C.KAPPAN	KOTTAYAM	PALA	NCP	2,22,50,300	12,77,65,000	15,00,15,300 15 Crore+
4	ANVER.P.V	Malappuram	ERANAD	IND	4,02,72,702	4,22,05,689	8,24,78,391 8 Crore+
5	GOURI	Malappuram	MANJERI	СРІ	62,50,250	7,35,00,000	7,97,50,250 7 Crore+
6	UMESH CHALLIYIL	THRISSUR	KAIPAMANGALAM	JSS	53,97,803	3,72,57,786	4,26,55,589 4 Crore+
7	M.E.HASSAINAR	ERNAKULAM	THRIKKAKARA	CPI[M]	11,59,098	3,72,00,000	3,83,59,098 3 Crore+
8	K.V. SANKARANARAYANAN	Malappuram	VALLIKKUNNU	IND	11,71,944	3,06,00,000	3,17,71,944 3 Crore+
9	K.P. ISMAYIL	Malappuram	VENGARA	INL	18,62,599	2,45,00,000	2,63,62,599 2 Crore+
10	SKARIA THOMAS	ERNAKULAM	KOTHAMANGALAM	IND	15,83,182	2,38,00,000	2,53,83,182 2 Crore+
11	M.N MADHU	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	ВЈР	89,05,700	92,05,700	1,81,11,400 1 Crore+
12	SHAIK .P. HARRIZ	KOZHIKODE	ELATHUR	SJD	24,63,851	1,32,00,000*	1,56,63,851 1 Crore+
13	SURESH KADAMBARI	PATHANAMTHITTA	RANNI	ВЈР	91,30,800	57,00,000	1,48,30,800 1 Crore+
14	SOOPY	KOZHIKODE	KUTTIADI	ML	13,08,106	1,35,00,000	1,48,08,106 1 Crore+
15	DR.SEBASTIAN PAUL	ERNAKULAM	ERANAKULAM	IND	8,14,666	1,33,70,000	1,41,84,666 1 Crore+
16	JAYALAKSHMI	KASARAGOD	KASARAGOD	ВЈР	24,85,019	1,15,00,000	1,39,85,019 1 Crore+
17	THOMAS CHAZHIKADAN	KOTTAYAM	ETTUMANOOR	KC[M]	74,77,700	61,00,000	1,35,77,700 1 Crore+
18	CHARUPARA RAVI	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	NEMOM	SJD	17,68,554	1,16,95,000	1,34,63,554 1 Crore+
19	PROF.B.VIJAYAKUMAR	KOTTAYAM	PALA	ВЈР	13,27,086	1,20,00,000	1,33,27,086 1 Crore+
20	DR:N.N.MURALI	KOLLAM	KOTTARAKKARA	КСВ	47,74,328	77,60,000	1,25,34,328 1 Crore+

^{*}For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table: - Top 20 High Asset Candidates who lost Elections





Analysis based on Income Tax and PAN details of candidates

Top 10 high asset candidates who have not filed Income Tax Returns

Out of 427 Candidates analyzed, 228 candidates (53%) have declared that they not filed Income Tax Returns. Among them, Pandikkadavath Abdurab of ML has the highest assets of approximately 4.86 crores followed by M E Hassainar of CPI(M) with assets worth over 3.83 crores. Details of the top 10 high asset candidates who have declared that they have not filed Income Tax returns are as follows:-

S.No.	Name	District	Constituency	Party	Movable Assets (Rs)	Immovable Assets (Rs)	Total Assets (Rs)
11	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	Malappuram	TIRURANGADI	ML	1,50,78,313	3,35,61,000	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+
2	M.E.HASSAINAR	ERNAKULAM	THRIKKAKARA	CPI[M]	11,59,098	3,72,00,000	3,83,59,098 3 Crore+
3	THERAMBIL RAMAKRISHNAN	THRISSUR	THRISSUR	INC	23,97,750	3,56,40,000	3,80,37,750 3 Crore+
4	K.V. SANKARANARAYANAN	Malappuram	VALLIKKUNNU	IND	11,71,944	3,06,00,000	3,17,71,944 3 Crore+
5	P.C.GEORGE	KOTTAYAM	POONJAR	KC[M]	18,33,176	2,74,33,176	2,92,66,352 2 Crore+
6	M.N MADHU	ERNAKULAM	PIRAVOM	BJP	89,05,700	92,05,700	1,81,11,400 1 Crore+
7	SHAIK .P. HARRIZ	KOZHIKODE	ELATHUR	SJD	24,63,851	1,32,00,000	1,56,63,851 1 Crore+
8	SURESH KADAMBARI	PATHANAMTHITTA	RANNI	BJP	91,30,800	57,00,000	1,48,30,800 1 Crore+
9	SOOPY	KOZHIKODE	KUTTIADI	ML	13,08,106	1,35,00,000	1,48,08,106 1 Crore+
10	NAUSHAD	Malappuram	KONDOTTY	CPI[M]	8,44,000	1,09,90,000	1,18,34,000 1 Crore+

*For candidates whose total values have not been given in the affidavit, the total has been calculated from the details given by the candidate himself/herself in the affidavit

Table: Top 10 high asset candidates who have never filed IT Returns

Number of candidates who never filed Income Tax Return- party-wise

In Kerala, among the major parties, BJP had the maximum number of candidates (104 i.e. 75% of the 138 candidates analyzed) who have never filed IT returns (ITR) followed by CPI (M) who had 64 such candidates (76% of the 84 candidates analyzed). INC had 51 and CPI had 21 candidates who have never filed Income Tax Returns. Following table gives the party wise details of candidates who have never filed IT returns

Party	No. of Candidates Analyzed	No. of candidates who have not filed ITR	Percentage of candidates who have not filed ITR
ВЈР	138	104	75 %
CPI[M]	84	64	76 %
INC	81	51	63 %
СРІ	27	21	78 %
ML	23	10	43 %
IND	16	10	63 %
KC[M]	15	4	27 %
SJD	6	3	50 %





Party	No. of Candidates Analyzed	No. of candidates who have not filed ITR	Percentage of candidates who have not filed ITR
JD[S]	5	2	40 %
INL	4	3	75 %
JSS	4	1	25 %
RSP	4	3	75 %
NCP	4	2	50 %
KC(J)	3	1	33 %
СМР	3	1	33 %
SDPI	3	3	100 %
KC(ANTI MERGER GROUP)	2	0	0 %
КСВ	2	0	0 %
JD(U)	1	1	100 %
CS	1	0	0 %
RSPB	1	0	0 %
Total	427	284	67 %

Table: Number of candidates who have never filed ITR - party wise

Top 10 candidates who declared the highest income in Income Tax Returns (ITR)

Given below are the top 10 candidates with the highest income shown in their Income Tax Returns which includes the income shown by their spouse and dependents.

S. No	Name	Party	Constituency	Total Asset	Financial year for which ITR filed by candidate	I Salt incoma chown I	Total income shown by candidate in ITR (Self+Spouse+ Dependent)
1	C.UDAYA BHASKAR	ВЈР	PALAKKAD	15,70,14,378 15 Crore+	2009-2010	80,15,640 80 Lacs+	86,81,630 86 Lacs+
2	JOSEPH CHAAVARA	SJD	MATTANNUR	3,70,22,945 3 Crore+	2010-2011	51,61,031 51 Lacs+	51,61,031 51 Lacs+
3	GOURIAMMA	JSS	CHERTHALA	39,98,470 39 Lacs+	2009-2010	23,33,890 23 Lacs+	23,33,890 23 Lacs+
4	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	SJD	KALPETTA	8,51,25,510 8 Crore+	2009-2010	21,11,346 21 Lacs+	21,11,346 21 Lacs+
5	GANGADHARAN	INC	KOZHIKODE NORTH	28,98,34,336 28 Crore+	2009-2010	13,19,713 13 Lacs+	20,05,583 20 Lacs+
6	K.MURALEEDHARAN	INC	VATTIYOORKAVU	10,03,58,599 10 Crore+	2010-2011	11,97,617 11 Lacs+	16,72,898 16 Lacs+
7	SUJA SUSAN GEORGE(ASSO.PROFESS	CPI[M]	PUTHUPPALLY	39,63,728 39 Lacs+	2010-2011	9,00,154 9 Lacs+	16,28,458 16 Lacs+
8	M.V.RAGHAVAN	СМР	NENMARA	34,64,924 34 Lacs+	2005-2006	14,75,000 14 Lacs+	14,75,000 14 Lacs+
9	DR.SEBASTIAN PAUL	IND	ERANAKULAM	1,41,84,666 1 Crore+	2010-2011	1,77,300 1 Lacs+	13,26,411 13 Lacs+
10	CHARUPARA RAVI	SJD	NEMOM	1,34,63,554 1 Crore+	2009-2010	6,13,640 6 Lacs+	11,63,470 11 Lacs+

Table: Top 10 candidates who declared highest income in Income Tax Return





Number of candidates who have paid tax – year-wise

The following table gives information about candidates analyzed by the EWK who have filed IT returns. 84% of the candidates analyzed have **not** filed their IT returns for the Financial Year 2009-2010. There are 67% candidates (of the total 427 analyzed) who have **never** filed IT returns.

S.No.	Financial Year for which last return filed	Tax payers	Percentage
2	2009-2010	69	16%
3	2008-2009	8	2%
4	2007-2008	1	0.2%
5	2005-2006	4	0.9%
6	2004-2005	1	0.2%
7	2003-2004	2	0.5%
8	2002-2003	2	0.5%
9	2000-2001	2	0.5%
10	Not Given	1	0.2%
	candidates who have never filed taxes	284	67%

Table: Percentage of Tax payers - year-wise

Details of candidates who have not declared their PAN

- 228 out of 427 candidates analyzed (53%) who contested in Kerala 2011 Assembly Elections have not declared their PAN card details.
- In 2006 Kerala Assembly elections out of 279 candidates analyzed only 67 (24%) had declared their PAN details while 212 (76%) had not declared their PAN details.





Analysis based on Educational background of candidates

Overall Education report – candidates

- A total of 28 candidates (7% of total analyzed) have only passed 8th standard or below.
- 131 candidates (53% of total analyzed) were graduates or with higher educational qualifications.
- A total of 4 out of 427 candidates analyzed were Ph.D holders.

Education Group	Candidates Analyzed
Literate	4
5th Pass	13
8th Pass	11
10th Pass	93
12th Pass	68
Graduate	87
Graduate Professional	93
Post Graduate	47
Doctorate	4
Others	3
Not Given	4
Total	427

Table: Overall education report- candidates

Education analysis of candidates- party-wise

Following table gives the party wise details of candidates' educational qualifications

101	Following table gives the party wise details of candidates educational qualifications											
Party	Literate	5th Pass	8th Pass	10th Pass	12th Pass	Graduate	Graduate Professional	Post Graduate	Doctorate	Others	Not Given	Total
BJP	1	7	2	38	24	31	18	16	0	0	1	138
INC	0	0	0	10	9	23	27	10	0	1	1	81
CPI[M]	1	3	6	24	13	12	14	9	1	1	0	84
KC[M]	0	0	0	0	0	2	9	2	1	1	0	15
CPI	0	1	0	4	6	7	6	2	0	0	1	27
ML	1	1	2	4	6	2	4	3	0	0	0	23
IND	0	1	1	1	3	2	4	2	2	0	0	16
NCP	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	4
SJD	0	0	0	2	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	6
INL	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	4
KC(J)	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	3
RSP	0	0	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	4
SDPI	0	0	0	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	3
JD[S]	0	0	0	1	1	0	2	1	0	0	0	5
JD(U)	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
CS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
KC(ANTI MERGER GROUP)	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	2





Party	Literate	5th Pass	8th Pass	10th Pass	12th Pass	Graduate	Graduate Professional	Post Graduate	Doctorate	Others	Not Given	Total
KCB	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	2
JSS	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	4
RSPB	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
CMP	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	3
Total	4	13	11	93	68	87	93	47	4	3	4	427

Table:- Education analysis of candidates- party-wise

List of candidates who have completed education till 5th standard and below 5th

Following table gives the details of candidates analyzed having education till 5th standard or below:-

S. No.	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
1	C KRISHNAN	CPI[M]	PAYYANNUR	Literate	Primary Education
2	DEVAYANI	BJP	KONGAD	Literate	4th class
3	M.V.RAGHAVAN	CMP	NENMARA	Literate	PRIMARY EDUCATION
4	MUHAMMEDUNNI HAJI	ML	KONDOTTY	Literate	primary education
5	A.M.YOUSEF	CPI[M]	ALUVA	5th Pass	Govt. UPS Palgath.
6	ALI HAJI	BJP	TIRUR	5th Pass	
7	C.C.KRISHNAN	BJP	IDUKKI	5th Pass	std VI,M.K.N.M,Kumaramangalam
8	IRUMATTOOR KUNHAMAN	BJP	MANANTHAVADY	5th Pass	5TH PASS
9	K K NARAYANAN	CPI[M]	DHARMADAM	5th Pass	Mundaloor West LP School
10	KUNHIMOHAMMED	BJP	PERINTHALMANNA	5th Pass	7th pass
11	M.LAKSHMANAN	BJP	TARUR	5th Pass	6 th Pass
12	P.K.K BAVA	ML	ERAVIPURAM	5th Pass	7 th class
13	PANNIAN RAVEENDRAN	CPI	PARAVUR	5th Pass	6th
14	RAMESH KAVIMATTOM	BJP	VAIKOM	5th Pass	7th class
15	THOMAS MATHEW	IND	NILAMBUR	5th Pass	7th pass
16	V.RAMANKUTTY	BJP	THRITHALA	5th Pass	7th class
17	V.S.ACHUTHANANTHAN	CPI[M]	MALAMPUZHA	5th Pass	7th class

Table:- List of candidates who have completed education till 5th standard and below 5th

List of candidates who are Doctorate and above

Following table gives the details of candidates analyzed having doctorate or above:-

S. No.	Name	Party	Constituency	Education	Education Details
1	DR.N.JAYARAJ	KC[M]	KANJIRAPPALLY	Doctorate	MA,.Ph.D
2	DR.SEBASTIAN PAUL	IND	ERANAKULAM	Doctorate	LLM,Ph.D
3	K.T. JALEEL	IND	THAVANUR	Doctorate	MA, MPhil, Ph.D
4	THOMAS ISAAC	CPI[M]	ALAPPUZHA	Doctorate	MA, M.Phil, PhD

Table:- List of candidates who are Doctorate and above





Analysis based on Gender – Candidates

Analysis based on Gender – Candidates

Out of 971 candidates that contested in the Kerala 2011 Assembly elections, the number of male candidates was 888(91%) whereas total of female candidates was 83(9%). Percentage of women candidates in 2011 Assembly elections has increased for a mere 1% compared to that of 2006 Assembly elections. Percentage of women candidates in 2006 was 8% (70 out of 931 candidates contested) and in 2011 it was 9% (83 out of 971 candidates contested).

Party-wise analysis based on Gender - Candidates

The following table gives the party wise details of male and female candidates that contested both 2011 and 2006 Kerala Assembly elections.

		Kerala 2011 A	ssembly Election	ons	Kerala 2006 Assembly Elections					
Party	Total candidates	No. of candidates (men)	% of candidates (men)	No. of candidates (women)	% of candidates (women)	Total candidates	No. of candidates (men)	% of candidates (men)	No. of candidates (women)	% of candidates (women)
CPI[M]	84	75	89%	9	11%	85	76	89%	9	11%
INC	81	74	91%	7	9%	77	73	95%	4	5%
ВЈР	138	123	89%	15	11%	107	101	94%	6	6%
СРІ	27	24	89%	3	11%	24	22	92%	2	8%
JD[S]	5	4	80%	1	20%	8	8	100%	0	0%
Other	636	587	92%	49	8%	630	581	92%	49	8%
Total	971	888	91%	83	9%	931	861	92%	70	8%

Table:- Party-wise analysis based on Gender - Candidates

Analysis Based on Age - Candidates

Analysis Based on Age based on age group – candidates

- A total of 9 candidates out of the 427 analyzed have declared their age to be less than 31 years old
- A total of 16 candidates out of the 427 analyzed are more than 71 years of age.

Age Group	Number of Candidates
25-30	9
31-40	65
41-50	133
51-60	135
61-70	69
71-80	13
81-110	3
Total	427

Table: Number of candidates in each age group





Age Analysis of Candidates- party-wise

The following table gives the details of party wise age analysis of candidates that contested the 2011 Kerala Assembly Elections.

Party/Age	25-35	36-45	46-55	56-65	66-75	76+	Total
BJP	14	44	52	22	5	1	138
CPI[M]	2	15	26	34	6	1	84
INC	10	14	20	29	7	1	81
ML	0	2	11	8	2	0	23
CPI	3	9	4	10	1	0	27
IND	1	6	1	8	0	0	16
KC[M]	0	3	5	3	3	1	15
SDPI	0	3		0	0	0	3
NCP	0	0	1	3	0	0	4
SJD	0	2	1	3	0	0	6
JD[S]	0	1	2	1	1	0	5
RSP	0	1	1	0	2	0	4
CMP	0	0	2	0	0	1	3
KC(J)	1	0	0	2	0	0	3
KC(ANTI MERGER GROUP)	0	0	2	0	0	0	2
JSS	0	0	2	1	0	1	4
INL	0	2	1	1	0	0	4
КСВ	0	1		1	0	0	2
RSPB	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
CS	0	0		0	1	0	1
JD(U)	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
Total	31	103	133	126	28	6	427

Table: Analysis of candidates on the basis of age - party-wise

Analysis of re-contesting MLAs (who contested and won in 2006 elections and are contesting again)

Summary of asset comparison of re-contesting MLAs

Out of these 427 candidates analyzed, there were 89 candidates analyzed whose details were matched with information available from the last Assembly Elections held in 2006. This analysis is based on the affidavits filed in 2006 and 2011. It attempts to compare the assets of MLAs from the Kerala Assembly, 2006 who recontested in the Kerala Assembly Elections of 2011.

Asset comparison of re-contesting MLAs

The table below provides the increase in assets of recontesting MLAs who contested and won 2006 elections and are contesting again. In Rupees, the maximum growth in assets has been for Thomas Chandy of NCP who





contested from Kuttanad constituency. His assets have grown by over 29 crores. He is followed by Manjalamkuzhi Ali of ML (asset growth of over 6.75 crores) and Shev. T.U. Kuruvilla of KC(M) (asset growth of over 5.69 crores).

In percentage terms, the maximum percentage increase is in the total assets of Vishnunath of INC from Chengannur constituency. His assets have grown by 44325%. He is followed by Adv. Adoor Prakash of INC from Konni constituency with a growth of 22723% in his assets and S Rajendran of CPI(M) from Devikulam with a growth of 6164% in his assets.

S.No	Name	Party in Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets in Kerala 2011	Assets in Kerala 2006	Asset Increase	% Increase in Asset
1	THOMAS CHANDY	NCP	DIC	KUTTANAD	45,59,19,040 45 Crore+	16,29,52,000 16 Crore+	29,29,67,040 29 Crore+	180%
2	MANJALAMKUZHI ALI	ML	IND	PERINTHALMANNA	14,05,64,768 14 Crore+	7,29,74,542 7 Crore+	6,75,90,226 6 Crore+	93%
3	SHEV.T.U. KURUVILLA	KC[M]	KEC	KOTHAMANGALAM	8,53,01,650 8 Crore+	2,83,80,781 2 Crore+	5,69,20,869 5 Crore+	201%
4	M.V SREYAMSKUMAR	SJD	JD(S)	KALPETTA	8,51,25,510 8 Crore+	3,03,57,124 3 Crore+	5,47,68,386 5 Crore+	180%
5	ADV. ADOOR PRAKASH	INC	INC	KONNI	4,07,39,620 4 Crore+	1,78,500 1 Lacs+	4,05,61,120 4 Crore+	22723%
6	PANDIKKADAVATH ABDURAB	ML	MUL	TIRURANGADI	4,86,39,313 4 Crore+	1,25,56,000 1 Crore+	3,60,83,313 3 Crore+	287%
7	P.C.GEORGE	KC[M]	KCS	POONJAR	2,92,66,352 2 Crore+	39,83,139 39 Lacs+	2,52,83,213 2 Crore+	635%
8	P.J.JOSEPH	KC[M]	KEC	THODUPUZHA	3,11,06,113 3 Crore+	1,06,16,884 1 Crore+	2,04,89,229 2 Crore+	193%
9	K.M.MANI	KC[M]	KEC(M)	PALA	2,65,63,350 2 Crore+	85,43,078 85 Lacs+	1,80,20,272 1 Crore+	211%
10	V.K.EBRAHIM KUNJU	ML	MUL	KALAMASSERY	2,45,23,683	72,27,849	1,72,95,834	239%
11	G.KARTHIKEYAN	INC	INC	ARUVIKKARA	2 Crore+ 1,44,17,863 1 Crore+	72 Lacs+ 17,15,621 17 Lacs+	1 Crore+ 1,27,02,242 1 Crore+	740%
12	SAJU PAUL	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PERUMBAVOOR	1,57,89,194 1 Crore+	68,50,000 68 Lacs+	89,39,194 89 Lacs+	130%
13	SURENDRAN PILLAI. V	KC(ANTI MERGER GROUP)	KEC	THIRUVANANTHAPURAM	1,11,80,000 1 Crore+	27,35,000 27 Lacs+	84,45,000 84 Lacs+	309%
14	N SAKTHAN	INC	INC	KATTAKKADA	1,16,49,499 1 Crore+	33,26,091 33 Lacs+	83,23,408 83 Lacs+	250%
15	A.K.BALAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	TARUR	1,15,15,237 1 Crore+	33,36,277 33 Lacs+	81,78,960 81 Lacs+	245%
16	THOMAS CHAZHIKADAN	KC[M]	KEC(M)	ETTUMANOOR	1,35,77,700 1 Crore+	56,87,452 56 Lacs+	78,90,248 78 Lacs+	139%
17	UMMER	ML	MUL	MANJERI	99,83,998	25,28,351	74,55,647	295%





							Association for Democratic	Reforms 🔼
S.No	Name	Party in Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets in Kerala 2011	Assets in Kerala 2006	Asset Increase	% Increase in Asset
					99 Lacs+	25 Lacs+	74 Lacs+	
					1,12,17,022	41,88,459	70,28,563	
18	ADV.GEORGE MERCIER	INC	INC	KOVALAM	1 Crore+	41 Lacs+	70 Lacs+	168%
1.0					1,15,12,736	51,33,000	63,79,736	10.10/
19	ADV. M. A. VAHEED	INC	INC	KAZHAKKOOTTAM	1 Crore+	51 Lacs+	63 Lacs+	124%
					64,26,006	2,93,959	61,32,047	
20	ARYADAN MOHAMMED	INC	INC	NILAMBUR	64 Lacs+	2 Lacs+	61 Lacs+	2086%
					91,21,948	30,29,965	60,91,983	
21	OOMMEN CHANDY	INC	INC	PUTHUPPALLY	91 Lacs+	30 Lacs+	60 Lacs+	201%
					87,51,059	31,71,651	55,79,408	
22	K.BABU	INC	INC	THRIPUNITHURA	87 Lacs+	31 Lacs+	55 Lacs+	176%
					79,91,601	24,78,783	55,12,818	
23	JOSE THETTAYIL	JD[S]	JD(S)	ANGAMALY	79 Lacs+	24 Lacs+	55 Lacs+	222%
		' '	, ,		75 2000	2 1 2000	00 2000	
24					74,35,112	19,61,241	54,73,871	
	A.K. SASEENDRAN	NCP	NCP	ELATHUR	74 Lacs+	19 Lacs+	54 Lacs+	279%
					86,20,800	33,55,106	52,65,694	
25	K.ACHUTHAN	INC	INC	CHITTUR	86 Lacs+	33 Lacs+	52 Lacs+	157%
					1,23,30,238	71,12,759	52,17,479	
26	K. B. GANESH KUMAR	KCB	KEC(B)	PATHANAPURAM	1 Crore+	71 Lacs+	52 Lacs+	73%
\vdash					86,97,000	37,76,131	49,20,869	
27	K C JOSEPH	INC	INC	IRIKKUR	86 Lacs+	37,70,131 37 Lacs+	49,20,809 49 Lacs+	130%
\vdash					70,63,751	21,53,913	49,09,838	
28	C.M. DINESH MANI	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	THRIPUNITHURA	70,03,731 70 Lacs+	21,33,313 21 Lacs+	49,09,838 49 Lacs+	228%
\vdash					63,68,314	15,62,665	48,05,649	
29	V. SIVANKUTTY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	NEMOM	63 Lacs+	15,02,005 15 Lacs+	48,03,043 48 Lacs+	308%
\vdash					69,71,196	24,40,500	45,30,696	
30	ADV. P.T.A. RAHIM	IND	IND	KUNNAMANGALAM	69 Lacs+	24,40,300 24 Lacs+	45,30,090 45 Lacs+	186%
\vdash					53,71,300	8,41,584	45,29,716	
31	K.AJITH	CPI	CPI	VAIKOM	53 Lacs+	8 Lacs+	45,29,710 45 Lacs+	538%
					52,52,339	7,64,193	44,88,146	
32	RAJU ABRAHAM	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	RANNI	52 Lacs+	7 Lacs+	44 Lacs+	587%
$\sqcup \sqcup$								
33		ML	MUL	KONDOTTY	67,06,377	23,47,445	43,58,932	186%
33	MUHAMMEDUNNI HAJI	IVIL	IVIOL	KONDOTTI				100%
					67 Lacs+	23 Lacs+	43 Lacs+	
34	BABU.M.PALISSERY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KUNNAMKULAM	52,89,557	9,49,767	43,39,790	457%
	DA DO MAN A CLOSEN	Ci i[ivi]	Ci i(ivi)	KOTTO UTIKO E UTI	52 Lacs+	9 Lacs+	43 Lacs+	13770
35	R SELVARAJ	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	NEYYATTINKARA	42,80,200	1,14,412	41,65,788	3641%
	N SELVANA	Ci i[ivi]	C: 1(1V1)	NETTA HINKAKA	42 Lacs+	1 Lacs+	41 Lacs+	30-71/0
36	ADV D AVICUA SOTTY	CD:[a 43	CD:/A 4\	VOTTA DA VIVA DA	50,94,131	11,38,663	39,55,468	2.470/
36	ADV.P.AYISHA POTTY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOTTARAKKARA	50 Lacs+	11 Lacs+	39 Lacs+	347%
					54,96,644	16,28,066	38,68,578	
37	C.P MOHAMMED	INC	INC	PATTAMBI	54 Lacs+	16 Lacs+	38 Lacs+	238%
38	ADV.K.RAJU	СРІ	СРІ	PUNALOOR	43,94,912	10,44,078	33,50,834	321%
					' '			





							Association for Democratic	Reforms
S.No	Name	Party in Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets in Kerala 2011	Assets in Kerala 2006	Asset Increase	% Increase in Asset
					43 Lacs+	10 Lacs+	33 Lacs+	
		00/51	05:// 4)		54,21,010	20,88,013	33,32,997	1.500/
39	S.SHARMA	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	VYPEN	54 Lacs+	20 Lacs+	33 Lacs+	160%
	2.2	251	251		52,74,790	21,05,343	31,69,447	4=40/
40	BABU PAUL	СРІ	СРІ	MUVATTUPUZHA	52 Lacs+	21 Lacs+	31 Lacs+	151%
	// D. M.O. A. M. A. M.	CID	15 (6)	IVITUUDA DANADA	46,69,621	15,34,269	31,35,352	20.40/
41	K P MOHANAN	SJD	JD(S)	KUTHUPARAMBA	46 Lacs+	15 Lacs+	31 Lacs+	204%
42	V CHENITHANAA DAKCHANI	CDI[N4]	CDI/NA)	NICNINAADA	43,16,000	12,54,882	30,61,118	2440/
42	V.CHENTHAMARAKSHAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	NENMARA	43 Lacs+	12 Lacs+	30 Lacs+	244%
43	A A A7EE7	RSP	RSP	EDAV/IDLIDAM	36,60,000	6,67,305	29,92,695	448%
43	A.A.AZEEZ	KSP	KSP	ERAVIPURAM	36 Lacs+	6 Lacs+	29 Lacs+	448%
					32,56,352	3,59,500	28,96,852	
44	BIJIMOLE	CPI	CPI	PEERUMADE	32 Lacs+	3 Lacs+	28 Lacs+	806%
Ш								
45	K. KUNHIRAMAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	TRIKARIPUR	40,10,314	11,39,843	28,70,471	252%
\vdash			, ,		40 Lacs+	11 Lacs+	28 Lacs+	
46	DIVAKARAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PALAKKAD	36,46,521	9,52,189	26,94,332	283%
\vdash					36 Lacs+	9 Lacs+	26 Lacs+	
47	M.A. BABY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KUNDARA	40,12,482	14,07,137	26,05,345	185%
Ш					40 Lacs+	14 Lacs+	26 Lacs+	
48	N.K.PREMA CHANDRAN	RSP	RSP	CHAVARA	68,14,479	43,12,639	25,01,840	58%
\vdash					68 Lacs+	43 Lacs+	25 Lacs+	
49	VISHNUNATH	INC	INC	CHENGANNUR	25,02,000	5,632	24,96,368	44325%
\vdash					25 Lacs+	5 Thou+	24 Lacs+	
50	A.M.YOUSEF	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ALUVA	56,16,382 56 Lacs+	31,81,177 31 Lacs+	24,35,205 24 Lacs+	77%
\vdash					30,09,542	6,72,128	23,37,414	
51	ADV.MATHEW T THOMAS	JD[S]	JD(S)	THIRUVALLA	30,09,342 30 Lacs+	6 Lacs+	23,37,414 23 Lacs+	348%
\vdash								
52	C.K.SADASIVAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KAYAMKULAM	38,24,458 38 Lacs+	15,10,350 15 Lacs+	23,14,108 23 Lacs+	153%
	THIRUVANCHOOR				45,28,576	23,34,000	21,94,576	
53	RADHAKRISHNAN	INC	INC	KOTTAYAM	45,28,570 45 Lacs+	23,34,000 23 Lacs+	21,94,570 21 Lacs+	94%
					22,55,702	1,46,075	21,09,627	
54	K.K.SHAJU	JSS	JPSS	MAVELIKARA	22 Lacs+	1 Lacs+	21 Lacs+	1444%
\vdash					24,45,545	3,92,000	20,53,545	
55	DEVASSY B D	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	CHALAKKUDY	24 Lacs+	3 Lacs+	20,55,545 20 Lacs+	524%
					25,48,251	5,05,878	20,42,373	
56	M PRAKASHAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	AZHIKODE	25 Lacs+	5 Lacs+	20 Lacs+	404%
					19,86,840	31,719	19,55,121	
57	S.RAJENDRAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	DEVIKULAM	19 Lacs+	31 Thou+	19 Lacs+	6164%
					22,93,392	3,45,295	19,48,097	
58	P.THILOTHAMAN	CPI	CPI	CHERTHALA	22 Lacs+	3 Lacs+	19 Lacs+	564%
	W.T. 1			T1141/1117	26,18,637	7,35,250	18,83,387	25.55
59	K.T. JALEEL	IND	IND	THAVANUR	26 Lacs+	7 Lacs+	18 Lacs+	256%
60	V C CLINIII IZLINAAD	CDI	CDI	KAIDANAANCALANA	21,32,405	2,68,944	18,63,461	6030/
60	V.S.SUNILKUMAR	CPI	СРІ	KAIPAMANGALAM	21 Lacs+	2 Lacs+	18 Lacs+	693%





							Association for Democratic	Reforms
S.No	Name	Party in Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets in Kerala 2011	Assets in Kerala 2006	Asset Increase	% Increase in Asset
61	K.S.SALEEKHA	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	SHORNUR	23,65,583 23 Lacs+	5,79,066 5 Lacs+	17,86,517 17 Lacs+	309%
62	A.M.ARIFF	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	AROOR	33,19,460 33 Lacs+	15,55,860 15 Lacs+	17,63,600 17 Lacs+	113%
63	V.N.VASAVAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOTTAYAM	23,40,491 23 Lacs+	8,09,000 8 Lacs+	15,31,491 15 Lacs+	189%
64	T.N.PRATHAPAN	INC	INC	KODUNGALLUR	18,89,792 18 Lacs+	3,96,124 3 Lacs+	14,93,668 14 Lacs+	377%
65	M.CHANDRAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ALATHUR	28,37,240 28 Lacs+	13,80,289 13 Lacs+	14,56,951 14 Lacs+	106%
66	ROSHY AUGUSTINE	KC[M]	KEC(M)	IDUKKI	48,22,738 48 Lacs+	35,98,511 35 Lacs+	12,24,227 12 Lacs+	34%
67	P.P. ABDULLAKUTTY	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	TIRUR	22,17,790 22 Lacs+	10,50,768 10 Lacs+	11,67,022 11 Lacs+	111%
68	K.RADHAKRISHNAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	CHELAKKARA	14,84,084 14 Lacs+	4,32,227 4 Lacs+	10,51,857 10 Lacs+	243%
69	RAMACHANDRAN KADANNAPPALLI	CS	C(S)	KANNUR	17,09,777 17 Lacs+	6,92,143 6 Lacs+	10,17,634 10 Lacs+	147%
70	K K SHYLAJA	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PERAVOOR	19,65,777 19 Lacs+	10,26,651 10 Lacs+	9,39,126 9 Lacs+	91%
71	KOOVOOR KUNJUMON	RSP	RSP	KUNNATHUR	8,89,000 8 Lacs+	62,500 62 Thou+	8,26,500 8 Lacs+	1322%
72	V.S.ACHUTHANANTHAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	MALAMPUZHA	16,09,927 16 Lacs+	8,73,784 8 Lacs+	7,36,143 7 Lacs+	84%
73	C.DIVAKARAN	СРІ	СРІ	KARUNAGAPPALLY	41,17,272 41 Lacs+	34,60,000 34 Lacs+	6,57,272 6 Lacs+	19%
74	MULLAKKARA RATNAKARAN	СРІ	СРІ	CHADAYAMANGALAM	12,10,500 12 Lacs+	7,07,146 7 Lacs+	5,03,354 5 Lacs+	71%
75	KUNHIRAMAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	MANANTHAVADY	6,57,005 6 Lacs+	1,63,300 1 Lacs+	4,93,705 4 Lacs+	302%
76	K. KUNHAMMAD MASTER	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PERAMBRA	47,53,601 47 Lacs+	43,23,851 43 Lacs+	4,29,750 4 Lacs+	10%
77	K.C. RAJAGOPALAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	ARANMULA	11,12,521 11 Lacs+	7,07,322 7 Lacs+	4,05,199 4 Lacs+	57%
78	K.K.JAYACHANDRAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	UDUMBANCHOLA	8,02,948 8 Lacs+	4,05,500 4 Lacs+	3,97,448 3 Lacs+	98%
79	SASIKUMAR	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PERINTHALMANNA	5,30,917 5 Lacs+	3,35,468 3 Lacs+	1,95,449 1 Lacs+	58%
80	C.RAVEENDRANATHAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PUTHUKKAD	32,45,900 32 Lacs+	30,60,643 30 Lacs+	1,85,257 1 Lacs+	6%
81	ADV. M.K. PREMNATH	SJD	JD(S)	VADAKARA	1,13,35,890 1 Crore+	1,12,84,384 1 Crore+	51,506 51 Thou+	0%
82	A.P.ANILKUMAR	INC	INC	WANDOOR	30,15,100	29,71,639	43,461	1%





							Association for Democratic	Keloriis
S.No	Name	Party in Assembly Election 2011	Party in Assembly Election 2006	Constituency in Assembly Election 2011	Assets in Kerala 2011	Assets in Kerala 2006	Asset Increase	% Increase in Asset
					30 Lacs+	29 Lacs+	43 Thou+	
83	C.F.THOMAS	KC[M]	KEC(M)	CHANGANASSERY	2,52,448	2,10,321	42,127	20%
03	C.F. I HOIVIAS	KC[IVI]	KEC(IVI)	CHANGANASSENT	2 Lacs+	2 Lacs+	42 Thou+	20%
84	RAJAJI MATHEW THOMAS	СРІ	СРІ	OLLUR	8,08,512	7,69,035	39,477	5%
04	KAJAJI WATHEW THOWAS	CPI	CPI	OLLUK	8 Lacs+	7 Lacs+	39 Thou+	3%
85	ABDUL KHADER.K.V	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	GURUVAYOOR	2,26,100	2,88,440	-62,340	-22%
65	ADDUL KHADEK.K.V	CPI[IVI]	CPI(IVI)	GUNUVATUUN	2 Lacs+	2 Lacs+	-02,340	-22%
86	SUDHAKARAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	AMBALAPUZHA	19,18,470	22,73,053	-3,54,583	-16%
00	SUDHAKAKAN	CPI[IVI]	CPI(IVI)	AIVIDALAPUZNA	19 Lacs+	22 Lacs+	-5,54,565	-10%
					5,01,274	10,77,071		
87	P.K GURUDASAN	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	KOLLAM	5 Lacs+	10 Lacs+	-5,75,797	-53%
88	ELAMARAM KAREEM	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	BEYPORE	15,36,721	30,39,507	-15,02,786	-49%
00	LLAIVIANAIVI NANEEIVI	Crilivij	CFI(IVI)	BLIPORE	15 Lacs+	30 Lacs+	-13,02,760	-43%
89	M J JACOB	CPI[M]	CPI(M)	PIRAVOM	34,14,798	50,60,600	-16,45,802	-33%
09	IVI J JACOD	CPI[IVI]	CPI(IVI)	PINAVUIVI	34 Lacs+	50 Lacs+	-10,43,602	-33%

Table: - Asset comparison of re-contesting MLAs

Average asset increase for re-contesting MLAs-Party wise

The table below provides the party-wise average asset growth of re-contesting MLAs. Financial details of 37 MLAs of CPI(M) were available from affidavits of 2006 Assembly Elections. These were matched with available affidavits of 2011 to reveal that the average asset increase for re-contesting MLAs of CPI (M) was Rs. 20.95 lakhs. The same procedure was followed for 15 MLAs from INC and it shows an average asset increase of Rs. 75.38 lakhs. Given below is the detail for 14 parties who had re-contesting MLAs in the Kerala Assembly Elections 2011

S.No.	Party in Kerala 2011	Total Number of Winners	Average Assets in Kerala 2011	Average Assets in Kerala 2006	Average Asset Increase	Average % Increase in Asset
1.	CPI[M]	37	36,57,328	15,61,499	20,95,829	134%
			36 Lacs+	15 Lacs+	20 Lacs+	
2.	INC	15	99,05,711	23,66,930	75,38,781	319%
۷.	IIVC	13	99 Lacs+	23 Lacs+	75 Lacs+	31970
3.	СРІ	9	32,06,604	11,00,103	21,06,501	191%
5.	CPI	9	32 Lacs+	11 Lacs+	21 Lacs+	191%
4.	KC[V4]	7	2,72,70,050	87,17,167	1,85,52,883	213%
4.	KC[M]	/	2 Crore+	87 Lacs+	1 Crore+	213%
5.	ML	5	4,60,83,628	1,95,26,837	2,65,56,791	136%
5.	IVIL	5	4 Crore+	1 Crore+	2 Crore+	130%
	CID	2	3,37,10,340	1,43,91,926	1,93,18,414	1240/
6.	SJD	3	3 Crore+	1 Crore+	1 Crore+	134%
7	DCD	2	37,87,826	16,80,815	21,07,011	1250/
7.	RSP	3	37 Lacs+	16 Lacs+	21 Lacs+	125%
8.	JD[S]	2	55,00,572	15,75,456	39,25,116	249%





S.No.	Party in Kerala 2011	Total Number of Winners	Average Assets in Kerala 2011	Average Assets in Kerala 2006	Average Asset Increase	Average % Increase in
			55 Lacs+	15 Lacs+	39 Lacs+	Asset
9.	NCP	2	23,16,77,076 23 Crore+	8,24,56,621 8 Crore+	14,92,20,455 14 Crore+	181%
10.	IND	2	47,94,917 47 Lacs+	15,87,875 15 Lacs+	32,07,042 32 Lacs+	202%
11.	KC(ANTI MERGER GROUP)	1	1,11,80,000 1 Crore+	27,35,000 27 Lacs+	84,45,000 84 Lacs+	309%
12.	CS	1	17,09,777 17 Lacs+	6,92,143 6 Lacs+	10,17,634 10 Lacs+	147%
13.	КСВ	1	1,23,30,238 1 Crore+	71,12,759 71 Lacs+	52,17,479 52 Lacs+	73%
14.	JSS	1	22,55,702 22 Lacs+	1,46,075 1 Lacs+	21,09,627 21 Lacs+	1444%
	GRAND TOTAL	89	1,52,58,315 1 Crore+	55,27,851 55 Lacs+	97,30,463 97 Lacs+	176%

Table:- Average asset increase for re-contesting MLAs-Party wise

LIST OF SERIOUS IPC SECTIONS CONSIDERED FOR THIS REPORT

IPC	Description of IPC	
121	Waging, or attempting to wage war, or abetting waging of war, against the Government of India	
121A	Conspiracy to commit offences punishable by section 121	
122	Collecting arms, etc., with intention of waging war against the Government of India	
123	Concealing with intent to facilitate design to wage war	
124	Assaulting President, Governor, etc., with intent to compel or restrain the exercise of any lawful power	
124A	Sedition	
153A	Promoting enmity between different groups on grounds of religion, race, place of birth, residence, language, etc., and doing acts prejudicial to maintenance of harmony	
171B	Bribery	
171C	Undue influence at elections	
171D	Personation at elections	
171E	bribery	
171F	undue influence or personation at an election	
171G	False statement in connection with an election	
171H	Illegal payments in connection with an election	
1711	Failure to keep election accounts	
172	Absconding to avoid service of summons or other proceeding	
177	Furnishing false information	
181	False statement on oath or affirmation to public servant or person authorized to administer an oath or affirmation	
191	Giving false evidence	
192	Fabricating false evidence	
193	false evidence	





Description of IPC			
Giving or fabricating false evidence with intent to procure conviction of capital offence			
Giving or fabricating false evidence with intent to procure conviction of offence punishable with			
imprisonment for life or imprisonment			
Using evidence known to be false			
Issuing or signing false certificate			
Using as true a certificate known to be false			
Coin defined			
Counterfeiting coin			
Counterfeiting Indian coin			
Making or selling instrument for counterfeiting coin			
Making or selling instrument for counterfeiting Indian coin			
Possession of instrument, or material for the purpose of using the same for counterfeiting coin			
Abetting in India the counterfeiting out of India of coin			
Import or export of counterfeit coin			
Import or export of counterfeits of the India coin			
Delivery of coin, possessed with knowledge that it is counterfeit			
Delivery of Indian coin, possessed with knowledge that it is counterfeit			
Delivery of coin as genuine, which, when first possessed, the deliverer did not know to be counterfeit			
Possession of counterfeit coin by person who knew it to be counterfeit when he became possess thereof			
Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be counterfeit when he became possessed thereof			
Person employed in mint causing coin to be of different weight or composition from that fixed by law			
Unlawfully taking coining instrument from mint			
Fraudulently or dishonestly diminishing weight or altering composition of coin			
Fraudulently or dishonestly diminishing weight or altering composition of Indian coin			
Altering appearance of coin with intent that it shall pass as coin of different description			
Altering appearance of India coin with intent that it shall pass as coin of different description			
Delivery of coin, possessed with knowledge that it is altered			
Delivery of Indian coin, possessed with knowledge that it is altered			
Possession of coin by person who knew it to be altered when he became possessed thereof			
Possession of Indian coin by person who knew it to be altered when he became possessed thereof			
Delivery of coin as genuine, which, when first possess, the deliverer did not know to be altered			
Counterfeiting Government stamp			
Having possession of instrument or material for counterfeiting Government stamp			
Making or selling instrument for counterfeiting Government stamp			
Sale of counterfeit Government stamp			
Having possession of counterfeit Government stamp			
Using as genuine a Government stamp known to be a counterfeit			
Adulteration of drugs			
Sale of adulterated drugs			
Sale, etc., or obscene books, etc.			
Printing etc. of grossly indecent or scurrilous matter or matter intended for blackmail			
Sale, etc., of obscene objects to young person			





	Association for Democratic Reforms			
IPC	Description of IPC			
295	Injuring or defiling place of worship with intent to insult the religion of any class			
295A	Deliberate and malicious acts, intended to outrage religious feelings or any class by insulting its religion or religious beliefs			
299	Culpable homicide			
300	Murder			
301	Culpable homicide by causing death of person other than person whose death was intended			
302	Murder			
303	murder by life-convict			
304	culpable homicide not amounting to murder			
304A	Causing death by negligence			
304B	Dowery death			
305	Abetment of suicide of child or insane person			
306	Abetment of suicide			
307	Attempt to murder			
308	Attempt to commit culpable homicide			
324	Voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means			
325	voluntarily causing grievous hurt			
326	Voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means			
343	Wrongful confinement for three or more days			
344	Wrongful confinement for ten or more days			
359	Kidnapping			
360	Kidnapping from India			
361	Kidnapping from lawful guardianship			
362	Abduction			
363	kidnapping			
363A	Kidnapping or maiming a minor for purposes of begging			
364	Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder			
364A	Kidnapping for ransom, etc.			
365	Kidnapping or abducting with intent secretly and wrongfully to confine person			
366	Kidnapping, abducting or inducing woman to compel her marriage, etc.			
366A	Procreation of minor girl			
366B	Importation of girl from foreign country			
367	Kidnapping or abducting in order to subject person to grievous hurt, slavery, etc.			
368	Wrongfully concealing or keeping in confinement, kidnapped or abducted person			
369	Kidnapping or abducting child under ten years with intent to steal from its person			
370	Buying or disposing of any person as slave			
371	Habitual dealing in slave			
372	Selling minor for purposes of prostitution, etc.			
373	Buying minor for purposes of prostitution, etc.			
374	Unlawful compulsory labour			
375	Rape			
376	rape			
378	Theft			
	I .			





IPC	Description of IPC
379	theft
380	Theft in dwelling house, etc.
381	Theft by clerk or servant of property in possession of master
382	Theft after preparation made for causing death, hurt or restraint in order to the committing of the theft
383	Extortion
384	extortion
390	Robbery
391	Dacoity
392	robbery
393	Attempt to commit robbery
395	dacoity
396	Dacoity with murder

DISCLAIMER

All information about candidates, MLAs and Ministers in this report has been taken from the affidavits filed by candidates with their nomination papers. Copies of affidavits were obtained from the Election Commission (Website http://www.ceo.kerala.gov.in/affidavit.html). While all efforts have been made to ensure that the information is in keeping with what is mentioned in the affidavits, in case of discrepancy between information in this report and that given in the affidavits, the information reported in the affidavits filed by candidates should be treated as correct. Association for Democratic Reforms, Election Watch Kerala and their volunteers are not responsible or liable for any damage arising directly or indirectly from the publication of this report.





Background on Association for Democratic Reforms (ADR)

and National Election Watch (NEW)

About ADR & NEW

Association for Democratic Reforms (ADR) was established in 1999 by group of professors from Indian Institute of Management (IIM) Ahmedabad. In 1999, a Public Interest Litigation (PIL) was filed by them with Delhi High Court asking the disclosure of criminal, financial and educational background of the candidates contesting elections. Based on this, the Supreme Court in 2002 and subsequently in 2003, made it mandatory for all candidates contesting elections to disclose Criminal, Financial and educational background prior to the polls by filing an affidavit with Election Commission.

The first election watch was conducted by ADR in 2002 for Gujrat Assembly Elections whereby detailed analysis of the backgrounds of candidates contesting elections was provided to the electorate in order to help the electorate make an informed choice during polls. Since then ADR has conducted Election Watches for almost all state and parliament elections in collaboration with the National Election Watch. It conducts multiple projects aimed at increasing transparency and accountability in the political and electoral system of the country.

Our Achievements

- ADR won the NASSCOM award for ICT led Innovation by Multi-stakeholder Partnerships. This award was for the Election Watch software of ADR and Webrosoft.
- ADR won two milestone judgments on disclosure of candidate's criminal and financial records from the Supreme Court in May 2002 and March 2003 respectively. Since then, 1200 NGOs from all over the country are supporting ADR and ADR in partnership with its partners has organized Citizen Election Watch for all major elections and disclosed candidate's background information to the media and the public.
- The Election Commission has completed a massive exercise based on the Gujarat Election Watch report to verify information filed by candidates in the nomination papers and affidavits, and has started proceedings against candidates with false declarations.
- A Bill on Electoral Expenses was passed in September 2003. The EC has asked candidates to file a statement of expenses in every three days during the campaign. This information is made available to citizens on request to Returning Officers, District Election Officers and the CEOs.
- Civil Society non-partisan Election Watches are springing up in different states. In the Lok Sabha 2004 Elections, 19 States and 5 Union Territories carried out Election Watches. In the Lok Sabha 2009 elections, Election Watches were held in all states and union territories in the country.





•

- Bihar Election Watch in October-November 2005 resulted in intense pressure on the Chief Minister designate due to the extensive media coverage of candidate's background. As a result, for the first time, Bihar has a Council of Ministers without any known criminal record.
- The Election Commission inaugurated Civil Society led National Conferences on Electoral Reforms in Ahmedabad, Banglore, Patna, Lucknow, Mumbai, Bhopal and Chennai. These Conferences were action oriented and resulted in successful Election Watch campaigns.
- The EC issued several very significant orders in the last two years relating to candidate disclosure, ensuring those affidavits are complete, taking action against false affidavits based on complaints, and disclosing electoral expenses.
- In April 2008, ADR obtained a landmark ruling from the Central Information Commission (CIC) saying that Income Tax Returns of Political Parties would now be available in the public domain along with the assessment orders.
- In the Karnataka Assembly Elections, 2008, there was a reduction in the number of candidates with serious offenses put up by parties. There were 93 such cases against candidates in the 2008 elections, down from 217 in the 2004 assembly elections.
- Overall, the percentage of candidates with pending criminal cases came down from 20% to 14% in the assembly elections held in the country in 2008 for the states of Rajasthan, Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh, NCT of Delhi and Mizoram.
- A large number of candidates with serious pending cases that contested Lok Sabha 2009 elections like Pappu Yadav, Atiq Ahmed, Mukhtar Ansari, Akhilesh Singh, etc. lost.
- The number of total serious IPC sections against MPs decrease from 296 in Lok Sabha 2004 to 274 in Lok Sabha 2009.
- On Jan 25, 2010 both the Congress Chief Ms Sonia Gandhi and leader of opposition in Lok Sabha Ms Sushma Swaraj of BJP made public statements calling for a consensus on barring candidates with criminal backgrounds from contesting elections.
- On Feb 3, 2010 Prime Minister Manmohan Singh asked his Cabinet colleagues to disclose details of their assets and liabilities and refrain from dealing with the government on immovable property.
- Because of an RTI application that ADR has been following up with the CIC for nearly the past 2 years, the contribution reports of major political parties have been made public. Added to this is the fact that the Election Commission has taken proactive steps towards bringing in some level of accountability in the functioning of the political parties by getting the ICAI to develop reporting formats for political parties
- In May, 2010, the Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh, Ms. Mayawati had announced the expulsion of about 500 party leaders with criminal past.
- In January 2011, the Election Commission of India entrusted the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) with the task of developing accounting format for political parties.
- Details of the movable and immovable assets of 30 Bihar ministers, including that of CM Nitish Kumar, were uploaded on the government website in January, 2011. It is seen as a step aimed at ending corruption promised by the Chief Minister himself.





Some eminent persons who are or have been involved with this initiative

- 1. Justice M.N. Venkatachaliah, Former Chief Justice of India
- 2. Justice Jeevan Reddy, Former Supreme Court Judge and Chairman of the Law Commission
- 3. Justice B.J. Divan, Former Chief Justice of the Gujarat High Court
- 4. (Late) Justice P.D. Desai, Former Chief Justice of the Gujarat High Court
- 5. Justice T.U. Mehta, Former Chief Justice of the Gujarat High Court
- 6. Mr. V. T. Shah, Former DG Police, Gujarat
- 7. Mr. Julio Rebeiro, Former DG Police, Maharashtra
- 8. Admiral Ram Tahiliani, Former Head of the Indian Navy, and President of Transparency International
- 9. Mr. J.M. Lyngdoh, Former Chief Election Commissioner of India
- 10. Mr. T.S. Krishnamurthy, Former Chief Election Commissioner of India
- 11. Mr. C G Somiah, Former Comptroller and Auditor General of India
- 12. Justice Shiva Shankar Bhatt, Former Justice of the Karnataka High Court
- 13. Late Mr. L.C. Jain, Former Member Planning Commission; Former High
- 14. Mr. T R Satish Chandran, Former Chief Secretary; Karnataka, Former Governor Goa
- 15. Dr. Samuel Paul, Former Director of IIM Ahmedabad
- 16. Dr. Narayan Sheth, Former Director of IIM Ahmedabad
- 17. Mr. Ramachandra Guha, Eminent Historian and columnist
- 18. Mr. P.S. Appu, IAS, Former Secretary to the Government of India
- 19. Mr. P.V. Shenoi, IAS, Former Secretary to the Government of India
- 20. Mr. K C Sivaramakrishnan, , Former Secretary to the Government of India
- 21. Mr. I.C. Dwivedi, Former DG Police, Uttar Pradesh
- 22. Justice Sachidanand Awasthi, Former Judge of the MP High Court
- 23. Mr. B.G. Deshmukh, Former Cabinet Secretary, Government of India
- 24. Justice Chandrashekhar Dharmadhikari, Former Justice of the Mumbai High Court
- 25. Mr. D.M. Sukhtankar, Former Chief Secretary; Maharashtra
- 26. Lt. Gen. Y.D. Sahasrabuddhe, Former Director General Army Service Corps
- 27. Justice S.C. Verma, Former Lokayukta U.P.
- 28. Justice Kamleshwar Nath, Former Judge of Allahabad High Court
- 29. Justice D.K. Trivedi, Former Judge of Allahabad High Court.
- 30. Shri R.C. Tripathi, Former Secy. Genl. Rajya Sabha
- 31. Shri S.A.T. Rizvi, Former Secy. Parliamentary Affairs, Govt. of India.
- 32. Prof. Banwari Lal Sharma, Formerly of Allahabad University
- 33. Prof. S.K. Agarwal, Former Vice Chancellor Agra University.
- 34. Dr. Bhumitra Former Vice Chancellor Gorakhpur and Ruhelkhand Universities.
- 35. Dr. Veer Bhadra Mishra, Retd. Prof, BHU
- 36. Prof. Waseem Barelwi, Renowned Urdu Poet and Social Activist.
- 37. Shri Prakash Singh, Former DG BSF & DGP U.P.
- 38. Shri Ram Arun, Former DGP, U.P.
- 39. Dr H.K. Paintal, Former Professor, Lucknow University.
- 40. General(Retd) Shankar Roychowdhury, Former General, Indian Army.
- 41. Ms Aruna Roy, Founder Member- MKSS.